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Directors’
Report
Dear Members,
Maintaining Vedanta’s commitment to deliver 
sustainable and responsible growth, your board of 
directors are pleased to present the Directors’ Report 
outlining the governance and business performance 
of the Company along with the audited Consolidated 
as well as Standalone financial statements for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2020.

COMPANY OVERVIEW
Vedanta Limited, a subsidiary of Vedanta Resources 
Limited, is one of the world’s leading Oil & Gas and 
Metals Company with significant operations in Oil 
& Gas, Zinc, Lead, Silver, Copper, Iron Ore, Steel, 
and Aluminium & Power across India, South Africa, 
Namibia, and Australia. For two decades, Vedanta has 
been contributing to India’s growth story, currently 
contributing 1 percent of India’s GDP. The Company 
is among the top private sector contributors to the 
exchequer with the highest ever contribution of ` 42,560 
crores in FY 2019.

Governance and sustainable development are at the 
core of Vedanta’s strategy, with a strong focus on 
health, safety, and environment and on enhancing the 
lives of local communities. The Company has been 
conferred with the CII-ITC Sustainability Award, the 
Golden Peacock GLOBAL Award for Excellence in 
Corporate Governance, the FICCI CSR Award, Dun & 
Bradstreet Awards in Metals & Mining, and certified as 
a Great Place to Work. Vedanta Limited is listed on the 
BSE Limited and the National Stock Exchange of India 
Limited and has American Depository Shares (ADS) 
listed on the New York Stock Exchange.

COVID STRATEGY
India’s COVID response continues to be undoubtedly 
exemplary by global standards, and the Government of 
India along with all state governments are coordinating 
effectively to flatten the curve. We, at Vedanta, 
are doing our bit in a modest way to help save lives 
and livelihoods.

You will be happy to know that your Company has 
taken a pro-active approach to keep our assets and 
people safe while ensuring continuity of business. 
During these testing times our priority is to ensure 
the health and safety of our employees, contractors 
and stakeholders, while ensuring the business 
continuity to the extent possible. Our strategy has been 
threefold: practice physical distancing for all essential 
workstreams, rely on early diagnosis for our workforce 
to prevent an outbreak and share knowledge and best 
practices across our business entities to ensure safe 
workplaces. While the average footfall at our plants 
has been reduced significantly, our employees are 
actively involved in building homegrown solutions to the 
challenges created by COVID-19. For example, we now 
have no-touch based hand washing system which was 

built by our employees. Additional safety measures in 
terms of sanitiser fogging, social distancing measures 
through on ground marking etc. are also in place to 
ensure minimum contact. We have also launched a 
healthcare helpline for our employees in partnership 
with Apollo hospitals, through which they can tele-
consult with a General Physician or a Psychologist.

Most of our operations were continuing during the 
lockdown period being ‘essential’ or ‘continuous’ in 
nature though we have had temporary disruptions 
leading to production being down to 80% of the capacity 
during lockdown which we have now been able to 
ramp-up to ~90% of normative levels. All of our sites 
are open with the requisite government permissions 
and adherence to highest safety standards. Our focus 
during these times have been to ensure that we operate 
optimally with lowest possible cost of production.

The future impact on operations is difficult to assess at 
this point, as the situation is unravelling at a fast pace. 
Even though the current situation is very volatile, we 
are confident about our ability to manage the crisis and 
emerge as a stronger entity.

COMPANY PERFORMANCE
Vedanta has a portfolio of world-class, low-cost, 
scalable assets that consistently generate strong 
profitability and robust cash flows. We continue to 
consolidate our position as one of the largest diversified 
natural resources businesses in the world. We are 
positioned in the commodities that have a growing 
demand in one of the largest, most stable and fastest 
growing economy in the world with a key focus on 
operational delivery. Asset planning, operational 
excellence, cost control, productivity enhancement, 
improvement in realisation, risk mitigation coupled 
with increasing use of technology, more innovation and 
digitisation has helped us to enhance the delivery from 
our assets. Our key strategic priority is to focus on 
ethics, governance and social licence to operate, while 
we continue our journey towards zero harm, zero waste 
and zero discharge.

The year gone by was challenging, with tremendous 
uncertainties in the macro environment with the advent 
of novel coronavirus (COVID-19), which was further 
compounded by the oil price war leading to reduction in 
oil prices. The long-term impact of these major events 
can only be assessed after normalcy is restored.

However, on the operational side, we saw our three 
large businesses: Zinc, Aluminium and Oil & Gas 
achieve significant milestones which give us strong 
base for the near-term targets that we have set for 
these businesses. In Zinc, we remain on track to 
become the world’s largest integrated Zinc-Lead-
Silver producer in two years while maintaining our 
cost leadership, with strong sequential volume growth 
from Hindustan Zinc and rising volumes from Zinc 
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International. Our Aluminium business continues to 
benefit from consistent structural reduction of cost 
through improved backward integration. In the Oil 
& Gas business, we have begun to implement our 
growth projects with gross capex of over US$ 3.2 
billion, which will enable Vedanta to increase volumes 
in the near term.

As we look forward to the year ahead, we are 
operationally well positioned to deliver. In Oil & Gas, 
we are India’s largest private producer of crude, and 

rank with the world’s lowest-cost producers with 
production, development and exploration pipeline. In 
Aluminium, we offer India’s largest production capacity, 
supported by our own captive power generation and 
increasingly integrating backwards for our own Alumina. 
The strengths of our diverse portfolio, together with our 
focused growth strategy expanding our reserves and 
resource base, a strong balance sheet, strong talent 
base, technology and modernisation initiatives, all 
combine to create a truly inspirational Company.

EBITDA (` crore)

24,900

FY 18

24,012

FY 19

21,061

FY 20

Revenue (` crore)

92,011

FY 18

90,901

FY 19

83,545

FY 20

FCF Post Capex (` crore)

7,880

FY 18

11,553

FY 19

7,130

FY 20

Return of Capital Employed (%)

16.9

FY 18

12.8

FY 19

11.2

FY 20

Net Debt (` crore)

21,958

FY 18

26,956

FY 19

21,273

FY 20

Growth Capex (` crore)

5,469

FY 18

7,764

FY 19

6,385

FY 20

EBITDA down 

12% y-o-y, at 

` 21,061 crores;

Interim dividend of 

` 3.9 per share
declared during FY 2020

Stable EBITDA
margin of 

29%

Cash & liquid 
investments of 

` 37,914 crores

Attributable PAT before 
exceptional items 

` 3,995 crores

Net Debt at 

` 21,273 crores,
decreased by 

` 5,683 crores 
compared to 
March 31, 2019;

Contribution to 
the ex-chequer of

c.̀  32,400 crores

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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Directors’ Report CONTINUED...

The standalone and consolidated financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 
prepared as per Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) forms part of 
this Annual Report.

The details of the business, results of operations and the significant developments have been further elucidated in 
Management Discussion & Analysis section of the Annual Report.

Return Contribution Profit Contribution - Business Segments
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OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS & SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENTS 

Zinc India
�� �Mined metal 
production of 
917kt, down 2% y-o-y

�� �Refined zinc-lead 
production of 870 
kt, down 3% y-o-y

�Zinc International:
�� �Gamsberg production 
volume at 108 kt in 
FY 2020, up from 
17kt in FY 2019 

�� �Improved cost 
of production at 
$1,665/t, down  
13% y-o-y

Steel
�� �Record annual steel 
production at 1.23 
million tonnes for 
FY 2020, up 3% y-o-y

Aluminium
�� �Aluminium 
production at 1,904 kt 

�� �Record alumina 
production at 1,811 
kt, up 21% y-o-y 

�� �Alumina cost of 
production in Q4 
FY 2020 at $258/t 

Copper
�� �Due legal process 
is being followed to 
achieve a sustainable 
restart of the 
Tuticorin operations

Power
�� �Record plant 
availability of 91% at 
the 1,980MW TSPL 
plant in FY 2020

Oil & Gas
�� �Average gross production of 174 kboepd for FY 
2020, down 8% y-o-y 

�� �9 rigs are currently deployed; 136 wells drilled 
during FY 2020 

�� �Early gas production facility fully commissioned to 
design capacity of 90 mmscfd 

�� �Production sharing contracts (PSC) signed for Ravva 
block extended for 10 years 

�� �FTG survey completed in Assam and Kutch basins; 
Seismic survey ongoing in OALP Blocks

Iron Ore
�� �Continued engagement 
with the Government 
for resumption of Goa 
mining operations 

�� �Saleable ore 
production 
in Karnataka 
at 4.4 million 
tonnes, up 6% y-o-y 

�� �Iron ore sales 
in Karnataka 
at 5.8 million 
tonnes, up 125% y-o-y
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ACQUISITION
During the year, your Company commenced 
implementation of the Resolution Plan of Ferro Alloys 
Corporation Limited (FACOR) under the Corporate 
Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the Bankruptcy 
Code after the same was approved by the NCLT, Cuttack 
on January 30, 2020.

FACOR was admitted into insolvency by order dated 
July 6, 2017. Pursuant to the order dated January 30, 
2020, Vedanta Limited implemented the Resolution Plan 
for completion of acquisition of FACOR. The closing of 
transaction is expected by Q2 FY 2021.

FACOR owns a Ferro Chrome plant with 72,000 TPA 
capacity with 4 Chrome mines out of which only 2 mines 
are operational and a 100 MW Captive Power plant in 
Orissa through its subsidiary Facor Power Limited (FPL).

The acquisition will complement Vedanta’s existing 
steel business as the vertical integration of ferro 
manufacturing capabilities has the potential to generate 
significant efficiencies and will help Vedanta to increase 
its portfolio in steel business.

During the year, your Company also acquired the 
Sindhudurg unit of Global Coke Limited, which 
was under liquidation in the Bankruptcy Code. 
The acquisition will provide backward integration 
opportunity for our Pig Iron facility at Amona.

CORPORATE RESTRUCTURING
Your Company acquired Electrosteel Steels Limited 
(ESL), a company listed on BSE Limited and National 
Stock Exchange of India Limited engaged in the 
business of manufacturing of steel pursuant to a 
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process implemented 
by way of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016. 
With the potential to generate significant efficiencies, 
the acquisition of ESL complemented the Company’s 
existing Iron Ore Business as the vertical integration of 
steel manufacturing capabilities.

With approval granted by NCLT, Kolkata Bench for the 
Scheme of Amalgamation of Vedanta Star Limited with 
ESL, your Company now directly hold 95.49% in ESL.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
Vedanta has been an aggressive leader in terms of 
adopting new technologies and improving processes 
and standards. In Aluminium and Power Business 
R&D team shoulders the responsibility of inventing the 
next big thing in aluminium and create a competitive 
edge for the Company. With an eye on developments 
in the global markets, our R&D teams capitalise on 
potential opportunities and future demands with 
the aim of making our vision for 100% Value-Added 
products and best-in-class operating efficiencies at 
all our manufacturing facilities. Our R&D team brings 
together Technical, Operations and Marketing expertise 
to brainstorm and implement innovative ideas that 
can address the trio of critical business objectives – 
increased market share, lower cost of production and 

increased profitability, thereby elevating the Company’s 
position in the global aluminium value chain. Hindustan 
Zinc Limited’s (HZL) Technology & Innovation group 
has enhanced its R&D activities during the last two 
years with R&D becoming more important than ever in 
this challenging environment to not only sustain our 
metal recoveries and reduce operating costs but also 
to support our long-term vision of 1.5+ mtpa metal and 
1000+ TPA silver production. In Cairn we continue to 
operate our fields in a digital manner through unmanned 
well pads with remote access which drastically reduces 
human exposure to risk and increases operational 
efficiency. Centralised control rooms, remotely 
activated surface facilities and digital surveillance 
platform (BabelFish) has allowed high uptime in 
operation of Mangala Processing Terminal, over 500 
wells spread across many acres, Centralised polymer 
processing farm and the world’s largest continuously 
heated pipeline. Our other businesses also continue to 
lead the industry in terms of R&D. Copper for example 
has created Pure Tellurium Extraction to produce 
copper anodes (99.5% pure) and Ferric Sulphate 
Extraction from Copper Slag which is our by-product. 
In Iron Ore Business Value Added Business team had 
developed a customised product, Sesa Special Grade 
(SSG) for a niche segment (otherwise being imported 
by customers) by producing high purity pig iron through 
blast furnace route. The Value-added business team 
had also come up with an innovative idea of producing 
Foundry Grade pig Iron outside the blast furnace using 
Ferro Silicon which otherwise normally gets produced 
in blast furnace by compromising on productivity & 
high fuel rate. Some other examples are automation 
of the charging plate insertion mechanism, employee 
care applications, automatic trip counting and dynamic 
allocation of hauling units and GPS controlled speed 
tracking system in dispatch trucks. Our businesses 
continue their tremendous work in these areas to make 
the group more sustainable.

PROJECTS AND EXPANSION PLAN
Projects are key driving factor of our Group as our 
aspirations for growth are very different from any of the 
peers globally. In HZL, we have successfully completed 
projects that are supporting an enhanced capacity for 
1.25 mtpa Mined Metal and plan for 1.5 mtpa should get 
firmed up before this year ends. Our flagship Rampura 
Agucha mine has successfully commissioned the 
Production Shaft and our 1st Fumer project is about to 
start delivering volumes in the quarter. Our venture into 
Minor Metal should drive additional value from the same 
ore mined, giving us higher returns for the same capital 
employed. In VZI, the Gamsberg mine and processing 
facilities are about to stabilise, which will set the stage 
for Gamsberg Phase-1 expansion, which involves setting 
up of the smelter unit to give us refined metal from the 
mined metal of the Gamsberg ore. Gamsberg phase-2 
will further enhance the mining capability, processing 
units and smelters units capacity to double the current 
volumes. In Cairn, we are still focussed on the journey 
to produce India’s 50% Oil & Gas production. We have 
seen some hiccups in the projects execution but we 
are trying to resolve all those issues this year and start 
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These four pillars are critical to ensuring the long-term successful future of our business – meeting our strategic goals of 
growth, long-term value and sustainability.

RESPONSIBLE
STEWARDSHIP

ADDING AND
SHARING VALUE

BUILDING 
STRONG

RELATIONSHIPS

STRATEGIC
COMMUNICATIONS

�� �Relationships enable 
us to contribute to 
a wider society

�� �Enable us becoming 
more transparent 
and responsible 
corporate citizen

�� �Responsible 
governance supports 
relationship building

�� �Value help us 
to maintain a 
licence to operate

delivering on these projects. The seismic acquisition 
programme and satellite‑based prospecting has 
commenced in Open Acreage Licensing Policy (OALP). 
In Aluminium, Odisha Bauxite & Lanjigarh expansion 
are key expansion projects and Jamkhani coal block 
execution will be critical to deliver more value from this 
sector. We are set to deliver tremendous value to all 
our stakeholders once we successfully execute these 
projects across the group.

INNOVATION, DIGITALISATION & TECHNOLOGY
At Vedanta, innovation has been at the strategic 
forefront in every dimension of the business. With the 
relentless support from senior leadership, the Group 
has diligently instilled innovative enrichment as a 
corporate value and continues to incentivise employees 
in building a culture based on technological and 
creative transformation. Encompassing acquisition of 
best‑in‑class technology for fast-track digitalisation of 
operations, manifestation of its own innovation nurtures 
the Group in its drive for operational excellence, 
efficiency and sustainability.

Standing firm on our core values of entrepreneurship 
and innovation, your Company continues to discover, 
integrate and implement technologies through the 
introduction of novel systems and ideas. Across our 
business units, employees are encouraged to be creative 
in their thinking and approach with acknowledgement 
for their valued contributions to making a difference.

As a part of the technology-enabled operating models, 
the mine digitisation and automation initiatives in 
addition to advanced upskilling programmes and 
practices deployed by your Company at various 
locations and departments are highlighted in 
the Management Discussion & Analysis section 
of this Report.

ECONOMIC RESPONSIBILITY
Vedanta strives to be a responsible corporate citizen 
and to make a positive contribution to the communities 
in which we operate. Payment to exchequer viz. taxes, 
royalty, profit oil etc. is a vital part of our contribution 
to national economies and people’s lives. Vedanta 
supports the principles of greater transparency 
that increases understanding of tax systems and 
build public trust.

With these values being ingrained in Vedanta’s DNA, we 
are proud to share that we have contributed ` 32,400 
crores to the public exchequer of the various countries 
where we operate.

Your Company publishes Tax Transparency Report which 
provides an overview of the tax strategy, governance 
and tax contributions made by the Company.

The report is available on the website at  
www.vedantalimited.com

SUSTAINABILITY & BUSINESS RESPONSIBILTY 
REPORT
Sustainable Development is integral to Vedanta’s core 
business strategy. We continue to be a transparent and 
responsible corporate citizen; committed to a ‘social 
licence to operate’ and partner with communities, 
local governments and academic institutions to help 
catalyse socio-economic development in the areas 
where we operate.

The Company reaffirms its core values of Trust, 
Entrepreneurship, Innovation, Excellence, Integrity, 
Respect and Care, which are the basis of our 
Sustainable Development Model.

The model continues to be centered on the four 
strategic pillars: Responsible Stewardship; Building 
Strong Relationships; Adding and Sharing Value; and 
Strategic Communications.

Directors’ Report CONTINUED...
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A separate detailed report on Company’s Sustainability 
Development also forms part of the Annual Report.

Recognising sustainable development as a core 
requirement to strategically improve the value of 
our business, the Board of Directors constituted 
a Sustainability Committee effective April 1, 2019 
to provide oversight and assistance in building an 
approach towards sustainability which mirrors our 
prevailing business ethos of achieving excellence 
through continuous improvement in our processes and 
outcomes, while also benchmarking ourselves against 
our global peers.

As per SEBI directives on Integrated Reporting (IR), 
the Company has followed the <IR> framework of the 
International Integrated Reporting Council to report on 
all the six capitals that are used to create long-term 
stakeholder value and also provided the requisite mapping 
of principles between the Integrated Report, the Global 
Reporting Initiative (‘GRI’) and the Business Responsibility 
Report (BRR), which forms part of the Annual Report. 
Hence, a separate BRR is not being published by 
the Company this year. The Sustainability Report of the 
Company can be accessed at www.vedantalimited.com.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
The Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for 
the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 34 
read with Schedule V of Listing Regulations is presented 
in a separate section, forming part of the Annual Report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The year 2019-20 has brought lot of laurels in the 
hats of Vedanta Group. The group companies have 
been recognised for socio-economic impact they have 
created in the communities through their large-scale 
CSR Programme, receiving of more than 15 National 
and International awards is a testimony to that. The 
companies won Golden Peacock award, ASSOCHAM 
Women Achievers Award 2019, Golden Fulcrum Award, 
ET NOW World CSR Award, The CSR Journal Awards, ICC 
Social Impact award to name a few.

Our Company works towards a larger goal of creating 
enduring value for the communities it works in. 
Towards that end, we undertake various need-based 
community programmes as part of our Corporate Social 
Responsibility (CSR). Putting the last as first being the 
topmost priority, the Company has committed to align 
its CSR activities to the priorities of its neighbourhood 
communities and also the national priorities including 
the Sustainable Development Goals.

Details of the composition of the committee, its terms 
and reference and the meetings held during FY 2020 is 
elucidated in the Corporate Governance Report.

Your Company publishes an annual Sustainability Report 
prepared in accordance with the Global Reporting 
Initiative (GRI) Standards; mapped to the United Nations 
Global Compact (UNGC); and aligned to Sustainable 
Development Goals (SDGs). It reports our approach 
and disclosure towards triple bottom line principles - 
People, Planet and Profit.

For almost all our programmes, a bottom up community 
engagement approach is non-negotiable. This 
collaborative approach ensures community ownership, 
suitable project design, effective delivery and post 
project sustainability. Apart from communities, we 
also strongly believe in partnering with government 
agencies, corporates, civil society organisations & 
community-based organisations to carry out durable 
and meaningful interventions.

All our CSR programmes are governed by the Vedanta 
CSR Policy, Corporate Technical Standards and each 
entity specific Standard Operating Procedures for 
CSR. The documents are periodically revised. Further, 
in order to benefit from diverse perspectives, and 
in keeping with a culture of collective leadership, 
Vedanta has formed a CSR Council. The Council is led 
by senior business leaders comprising of CSR Heads 
& CSR executives from the different Business Units. 
The Council is responsible for governance, synergy and 
cross learning across the Group CSR efforts. It meets 
every month and reviews the performance, spends and 
outcome of CSR programmes for all Business Units. The 
Council is instrumental in implementing improvement 
projects to create a seamless enabling eco-system for 
Business Units to carry out best-in-class community 
development programmes.

Vedanta has a strong Board CSR Committee including 
senior Independent Directors. The Committee provides 
strategic direction for CSR activities, and approves 
its plans and budgets. It also reviews progress and 
guides the CSR teams towards running well-governed 
and impactful community programmes. Details of the 
composition of the committee, its terms and reference 
and the meetings held during FY 2020 is elucidated in 
the Corporate Governance Report.

Community 
Relations 
and Social 

Performance

Environment Safety Occupational 
Health

Reporting and 
Communication
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masks and 75,000 surgical gloves to district hospitals 
across the country.

Vedanta has also collaborated with the Ministry of 
Textiles to import 23 machines for indigenously Personal 
Protective Equipment (PPEs). The imported machines, 
which are now operational, able to produce 50,000 
PPEs per day. The Company has distributed more than 1 
lakh soaps and sanitisers across communities.

BALCO Hospital has set up isolation wards.  
A 100‑bed hospital has been commissioned at Korba in 
Chhattisgarh. The Cairn Centre of Excellence (CCoE) in 
Jodhpur has been handed over to district administration 
as a quarantine facility with a 120-bed capacity, with 
meals provided three times a day for 150 people.

More than 10 mobile health vans have been 
made available to district administration for use 
as ambulances and for distribution of essential 
commodities by Business Units and Nand Ghars. 10 ICU 
beds, 2 ventilators and 25 nebulisers have also been 
provided to the hospitals.

More than 1,100 women SHG members were engaged 
in the stitching of masks and distributing same among 
communities. They also contributed more than 10 
tonne grains to grain banks created for supporting 
needy families during lockdown.

As an act of solidarity with the state governments, 
Vedanta has contributed ` 32.3 crores to different 
State’s Chief Minister Relief fund COVID-19 Mitigation 
Fund which includes Rajasthan, Tamil Nadu, Goa, 
Punjab, Karnataka, Bihar, Uttar Pradesh and 
Chhattisgarh. Your Company has also procured PPE 
kits for the Government of Odisha and also arranged 
food packets, sanitiser kits to migrant workers 
travelling back to their home states.

Vedanta employees have donated one day’s 
salary, which was contributed by the Company for 
the relief funds.

Vedanta, in collaboration with Apollo Hospitals, has 
established a 24x7 general helpline for the employees 
to ensure timely healthcare advice during the 
lockdown. The services are open for all employees and 
their families.

DIGITISation INITIATIVES - CSR
Vedanta is committed towards bringing innovation & 
creating shared values by managing our stakeholders 
through different community development initiatives 
in various thematic areas and automation in 
CSR Governance.

It has developed first of its kind (in-house) application 
– called NIVAARAN for CSR function to manage the 
community request, needs or grievances and address 
them on time across Vedanta in 2019 (initially started 
in Cairn Oil & Gas in 2018 and scaled across the Group 
as a best practice). NIVAARAN application follows up 
with the internal people as per the assigned timelines 

A detailed overview on the Community Development 
Programmes for FY 2020 is highlighted in the 
Sustainability & ESG section of this Annual Report.

During the year, the Company on a standalone basis 
spent ` 52.66 crores on CSR activities, while on a 
consolidated basis it spent about ` 296.46 crores on CSR.

A brief overview of CSR initiatives forms part of this 
Directors Report and is annexed hereto as Annexure A.

Your Company’s CSR Policy addresses the Company’s 
commitment to conduct its business in a socially 
responsible, ethical and environmentally friendly 
manner; and to continuously work towards improving 
the quality of life of the communities in the areas 
where it operates.

The policy may be viewed at www.vedantalimited.com.

VEDANTA’S EFFORTS TO COMBAT COVID-19 
PANDEMIC
Vedanta, which has been at the forefront of the battle 
to combat the COVID-19 pandemic, has reached out to 
communities across 9 states in India to provide them 
with preventive healthcare and distribute free meals to 
the marginalised sections.

Having taken various precautionary measures to 
ensure the safety and well-being of all employees and 
stakeholders, Vedanta has intensified its support for 
the people and communities it works in.

As part of the Meals for Free programme, the Company 
has so far provided ~9 lakh meals to daily wage earners 
across the country. In addition, dry packet rations have 
been provided to more than 13,500 families from the 
marginalised sections of the society. On their part, the 
business units have also distributed more than 48,000 
dry ration packets to the local communities.

Vedanta has pledged 10 lakh meals to daily wage 
earners, who have been hard hit due to the COVID-19 
pandemic and resultant lockdown.

Vedanta has set up a ` 100 crores corpus for daily 
workers, preventive healthcare and welfare of 
employees and contract partners. The Company has 
also contributed ` 101 crores to PM-CARES Fund to join 
forces with the government in fighting the pandemic.

Keeping in mind the poor condition of stray animals, 
who hardly have any access to food during the 
lockdown, the Company is feeding more than 50,000 
stray animals every day. The Company has so far 
provided more than 12.70 lakh feedings to stray animals 
in Delhi, Mumbai and Patna.

In a bid to strengthen preventive healthcare, Vedanta 
has distributed more than 4.5 lakh masks across 
communities. The Company is in the process of handing 
over another 2 lakh N95 masks to the Ministry of Health 
and Family Welfare, Government of India. So far, the 
Company has provided more than 26,000 surgical 
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and notifies them to take necessary actions to close the 
grievances or requests. In case the actions are not taken 
beyond the set timelines, it then escalates of its own 
to the respective managers for closure. It has helped 
in improving the grievance and requests recording and 
their redressal faster.

Besides this, another application was launched across 
Vedanta in 2019 in partnership with an IT startup – 
GOODERA to monitor entire Vedanta CSR Projects, 
provide opportunity to explore new partnerships with 
credible organisations, track grants and also provide 
platform for Vedanta Employees to volunteer in 
different CSR activities.

Vedanta is working towards more such IT solutions 
for CSR domain in coming future to improve the 
project governance in order to develop goodwill in the 
community besides their development.

IMPACT ASSESSMENT
Your Company undertakes regular monitoring of all its 
CSR initiatives, and these include periodic third-party 
assessment of baseline and impact of CSR interventions 
with key indicators in its areas of operation every three 
years. In line with this, in 2019, Taru Leading Edge 
(“Taru”) was appointed by Vedanta towards third party 
assessment with the following objectives:

�� �Understanding the impact of Vedanta’s CSR 
interventions on the community in Vedanta’s BU 
locations to understand the receptiveness of the 
programmes in the communities;

�� �Understanding the baseline and socio-economic 
scenario of the project areas as also the community 
needs in the BU locations;

�� �Development of a relevant CSR Strategy to 
assist Vedanta group in effective planning and 
implementation of its future CSR initiatives and 
Impact programmes.

This assessment was undertaken by Taru and the 
study collected information in the form of Household 
(HH) surveys, focus group discussions, village level 
observations, joint consultations and workshops, 
Key Informant Interview (KIIs), In-Depth Individual 
Interviews (IDIs) from 12,028 HHs in various Vedanta BU 
operational areas, towards understanding the socio-
economic status in the project focusing on the key 
indicators relating to the thematic areas of sustainable 
livelihood, education, health and nutrition, energy use, 
environment, water and sanitation and women-related 
issues baseline and community’s needs along with 
assessment of impact of the ongoing CSR interventions 
of Vedanta Group and the community’s response.

Some of the key highlights of the assessment were: -
�� �Among the 12,028 survey HHs for impact assessment 
in the different BUs, 7,127 HHs (~60%) were identified 
to have been impacted from the various CSR 
programmes implemented by Vedanta in the different 
BUs. This indicated that Vedanta reached out to ~60% 

of the HHs in their operational areas through one or 
the other initiatives under CSR.

�� �Overall outcomes of the various CSR sustainable 
livelihoods interventions in the BUs showed 
about 61.9% HHs stating that there was an 
increase in HH income.

�� �Majority of those who underwent skill development 
trainings (85.4%) felt more confident after the training 
and about 25% also stated that they got more respect 
in family and society.

�� �Health programmes have good reach and these 
programmes have reached to 47.6% of the HHs in 
the localities. More than 75% of the health domain 
beneficiaries stated of saving money on medicine and 
health due to Vedanta’s interventions.

�� �The reach of the education programmes to the 
general community has been 14.7%. The analysis of 
the overall outcomes of the various CSR education 
interventions in the BUs showed about 79.3% HHs 
stating of improvements in the grades of their 
children and about 83.3% stating of increased interest 
of children to go to school and 82.6% expressed an 
improvement in quality of education.

�� �For Water, Sanitation, Energy & Environment, the 
overall coverage or reach of the CSR interventions was 
29.4%. The impact of these programmes were quite 
evident and the programmes were well-received. 
65.1% of the HHs reported increase in cleanliness in 
the local areas; 58.6% of the HHs reported Sufficient 
quantity of water available at home; 77.4% of the HHs 
reported regular use of toilet facility in House; 79.2% 
of the HHs reported that women now feel more safe 
after construction of toilet; 77.8% of the HHs reported 
improvement in school attendance after construction 
of toilet and 61.1% of the HHs reported decline in 
number of cases of diseases.

Some of the specific findings towards aspects which are 
being done well by the group companies are: -

�� �Investment of sizeable amount in the community 
through its CSR and Vedanta Leadership support 
towards these initiatives;

�� �Good CSR portfolio;
�� Overall good CSR policy framework;
�� �Business units on board and dedicated CSR teams in 
place in each BU;

�� �Interest in high impact programmes;
�� �Proper needs assessment being done periodically;
�� �Good roster of NGO implementing partners;
�� �Increase in CSR spending envisaged for the 
foreseeable future amongst others.

The report also highlighted that Vedanta Group has 
always shown a high-level commitment towards CSR 
and intents as it was one of the early movers on CSR 
and its CSR funding and spending has increased many 
folds in the last few years. The leadership of the group 
is well committed to the community with personal 
commitment by the senior management.
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The Scheme is currently administered through Vedanta 
Limited ESOS Trust (ESOS Trust) which is authorised 
by the Shareholders to acquire the Company’s 
shares from secondary market from time to time, for 
implementation of the Scheme. During the year, the 
ESOS Trust was re-constituted by the Nomination 
& Remuneration Committee in its meeting held on 
January 31, 2020. The details of the trustees are 
provided can be accessed at www.vedantalimited.com.

No employee has been issued stock options during the 
year, equal to or exceeding one percent of the issued 
capital of the Company at the time of grant.

During the year, the acquisition by the trust does 
not exceeded 2% of the paid-up capital of the 
Company. Further, the total acquisition by trust at 
no time exceeded 5% of the paid-up equity capital 
of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (Share Based 
Employee Benefits), Regulations, 2014 (“Employee 
Benefits Regulations”), disclosure with respect to the 
ESOS Scheme of the Company as on March 31, 2020 is 
available on the website of the Company at  
www.vedantalimited.com.

The Company confirms that the Scheme complies with 
the SEBI Employee Benefits Regulations and there 
have been no material changes to the plan during the 
financial year.

A certificate from M/s SR Batliboi & Co LLP, Chartered 
Accountants, Statutory Auditors, with respect to the 
implementation of the Company’s ESOS schemes, 
would be placed before the shareholders at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting (AGM). A copy of the same 
will also be available for inspection at the Company’s 
Registered Office.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION, EMPLOYEE 
INFORMATION AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
The remuneration paid to Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and Senior Management Personnel during 
FY 2019-20 was in accordance with the Nomination and 
Remuneration Policy of the Company.

Disclosures under Section 197 of the Act and Rule 5(1) 
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (“Rules”) relating 
to the remuneration and other details as required is 
appended as Annexure B to the Report.

In terms of provision of Section 136 of the Act and Rule 
5(2), the Report and the Financial Statements are being 
sent to the Members of the Company excluding the 
statement of particulars of employees as prescribed 
under Rule 5(2) of the Rules. The said information is 
available for inspection on all working days during 
business hours, at the Company’s Registered Office. 
Any member interested in obtaining a copy of the said 
statement may write to the Company Secretary and the 
same will be furnished upon such request.

HUMAN RESOURCES (HR)
People & culture
Your Company has always aspired to build a culture 
that demonstrates world-class standards in safety, 
environment and sustainability. People are our most 
valuable asset and we are committed to provide all our 
employees with a safe and healthy work environment.

An update on People & Culture detailing the Company’s 
initiatives, recruitment strategy, hiring projects and 
talent management and development is elucidated in 
the Management Review Section of the Annual Report.

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME
Employee stock options is a conditional share plan 
for rewarding performance on pre-determined 
performance criteria and continued employment with 
the Company. It provides a much better line-of-sight to 
all the employees.

Your Company has established a share incentive 
schemes viz. ‘Vedanta Limited Employee Stock Option 
Scheme 2016’ (“the Scheme”). The Scheme was framed 
with a view to reward employees for their contribution 
in successful operation of the Company with wealth 
creation opportunities, encouraging high-growth 
performance and reinforcing employee pride.

The Scheme is a conditional share plan for rewarding 
performance on pre-determined performance criteria 
and continued employment with the Company. The 
pre-determined performance criteria shall focus on 
rewarding employees for Company performance vis a 
vis competition and also for achievement of internal 
operational metrics.

The Scheme was launched after obtaining statutory 
approvals, including shareholders’ approval by way of 
postal ballot on December 12, 2016.

On November 29, 2019, the Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee approved the grant of Employee Stock 
Options 2019 to Vedanta employees covering 35% of 
eligible population. In-order to align the scheme with 
the best‑in‑class reward practices globally, the ESOS 
2019 plan has undergone significant transformation. 
The grant under the ESOS 2019 is completely driven 
by performance and is a combination of individual 
contribution and business/SBU performance. Although 
the plan continues to be linked to Vedanta Limited for 
its R-TSR performance, but since business delivery is 
of prime importance for the organisation today, the 
internal parameters of Volume, Cost, NSR & EBITDA, as 
applicable to respective business and SBU have been 
introduced as additional performance parameters with 
enhanced weightage. The vesting of such options will 
also be a factor of sustained individual performance 
subject to continued employment with the group. 
Through this change, we not only ensure to protect the 
shareholder interests but also enable a better control of 
the outcome of the plan in the hands of the employee.

Directors’ Report CONTINUED...



 VEDANTA LIMITED INTEGRATED REPORT AND ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2019-20

−− �Upper limits and caps defined on incentive pay-outs 
in the event of over-achievement of targets to avoid 
windfall gains.

�� �We do not encourage provision of excessive perks or 
special clauses as part of employee contract such as:
−− �No provision of Severance Pay in Employment 
contracts of Whole-Time Directors 
(WTD), KMP & SMP;

−− �No Tax Gross up done for executives except for 
expatriates as part of tax equalisation;

−− �No provision of unearned Incentives/unvested Stock 
or Cash Options;

Any benefit provided to Key Executives are available to 
all the employees of the Company as per the defined 
Company policy.

�� �We continue to corroborate the Internal Pay Equity 
Principles, sustained attention to equity grant 
practices and maintain checks & balances to confirm 
that the practices are legally and ethically compliant 
with International, national and state/regional laws.

RISK MANAGEMENT
The businesses are exposed to a variety of risks, which 
are inherent to a global natural resources organisation. 
The effective management of risk is critical to support 
the delivery of the Group’s strategic objectives. 
Risk management is embedded in the organisation’s 
processes and the risk framework helps the 
organisation meet its objectives by aligning operating 
controls with the mission and vision of the Group 
set by the Board.

As part of our governance philosophy, the Board 
has a Risk Management Committee to ensure a 
robust risk management system. The details of 
Committee and its terms of reference are set out in 
the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of 
this Annual Report.

With effect from June 6, 2020, the Risk Management 
Committee has been consolidated with the Audit 
Committee comprising of only Independent Directors 
ensuring robust risk management systems in place 
with valued feedback of Independent Directors being 
on the Committee.

Our risk-management framework is designed to be 
simple, consistent and clear for managing and reporting 
risks from the Group’s businesses to the Board. Our 
management systems, organisational structures, 
processes, standards and code of conduct together 
form the system of internal controls that govern 
how we conduct business and manage associated 
risks. We have a multi-layered risk management 
framework to effectively mitigate the various risks, 
which our businesses are exposed to in the course of 
their operations.

COMPENSATION GOVERNANCE PRACTICES AT 
VEDANTA
Vedanta has been built on a strong foundation of 
governance where the Board, Key Executives and 
Compliance Officer have been vigilant and committed 
to ensure structural integrity, soundness and highest 
standards of compensation practices. Over the last few 
years we have matured many of our reward practices as 
an attempt to continue to raise the bar.

�� �The composition of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee (NRC) is in compliance with the 
Listing Regulations and majority of the members 
are Independent Directors. The Chairman of the 
committee is an Independent Director.

�� �The members of the NRC together bring out the rich 
expertise, diverse perspectives and independence in 
decision making on all matters of remuneration for 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) & Senior 
Management Personnel (SMP). The Independent 
Directors are actively engaged throughout the year as 
members of the NRC in various people matters even 
beyond remuneration.

�� �A board charter appoints and sets our primary 
responsibilities of NRC which includes selecting, 
compensating, monitoring and, when necessary, 
replacing key executives and overseeing 
succession planning.

�� �Best‑in‑class independent consultants are engaged 
to advise and support the committee on matters 
of board evaluation and leading reward practices 
in the industry.

�� �The Executive Compensation Philosophy is well 
established and benchmarked across relevant 
industry comparators which enables us to 
differentiate people on the basis of performance, 
potential and criticality in-order to provide a 
competitive advantage in the industry.

�� �The Total Reward Philosophy at Vedanta is built on 
the core objective of driving ‘Pay for Performance’ 
culture. The appropriate mix of components of the 
Executive Compensation aim to drive the short as 
well as long‑term interests of the Company and its 
shareholders through strong emphasis on operational/
financial fundamentals, social licence to operate 
and business sustainability, strategic objectives of 
resource and reserve creation and wealth creation 
for stakeholders.

�� �Timely risk assessment of compensation practices 
is done in addition to review of all components 
of compensation for consistency with stated 
compensation philosophy:
−− �Financial analysis & simulation of the long-
term cost of reward plans and their Return on 
Investments (ROI).

−− �Provision of claw back clause as part of the ground 
rules of our long-term incentive scheme for 
all our leaders.
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framework, a risk management framework and 
adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable 
level of risk. Documented controls are in place for 
business processes and IT general controls. Key 
controls are tested by entities to assure that these are 
operating effectively. Besides, the Company has also 
adopted an SAP GRC (Governance, Risk and Compliance) 
framework to strengthen the internal control and 
segregation of duties/access. It also follows a half-
yearly process of management certification through the 
Control Self-Assessment framework, which includes 
financial controls/exposures.

The Company has documented Standard Operating 
Procedures (SOP) for procurement, project/
expansion management capital expenditure, human 
resources, sales and marketing, finance, treasury, 
compliance, Safety, Health and Environment (SHE), 
and manufacturing.

The Group’s internal audit activity is managed through 
the Management Assurance Services (‘MAS’) function. 
It is an important element of the overall process by 
which the Audit Committee and the Board obtains 
the assurance on the effectiveness of relevant 
internal controls.

The scope of work, authority and resources of MAS are 
regularly reviewed by the Audit Committee. Besides, 
its work is supported by the services of leading 
international accountancy firms.

The Company’s system of internal audit includes 
covering monthly physical verification of inventory, 
a monthly review of accounts and a quarterly review 
of critical business processes. To enhance internal 
controls, the internal audit follows a stringent grading 
mechanism, focussing on the implementation of 
recommendations of internal auditors. The internal 
auditors make periodic presentations on audit 
observations, including the status of follow-up to the 
Audit Committee.

The Company is also required to comply with the 
Sarbanes Oxley Act Sec 404, which pertains to Internal 
Controls over Financial Reporting (ICOFR). Through 
the SOX 404 compliance programme, which is aligned 
to the Committee of Sponsoring Organisations of 
the Treadway Commission (COSO) framework, the 
Audit Committee and the Board also gains assurance 
from the management on the adequacy and 
effectiveness of ICOFR.

In addition, as part of their role, the Board and its 
Committees routinely monitor the Group’s material 
business risks. Due to the limitations inherent in any 
risk management system, the process for identifying, 
evaluating, and managing the material business risks is 
designed to manage, rather than eliminate risk. Besides 
it created to provide reasonable, but not absolute 
assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Risk Management Committee supports the Audit 
Committee and the Board in developing the group-
wide risk-management framework. Risks are identified 
through a consistently applied methodology. The 
Company has put in place a mechanism to identify, 
assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key 
business objectives.

Major risks identified by businesses and functions are 
systematically addressed through mitigating actions. 
Risk officers have also been formally nominated 
at operating businesses, as well as at Group level, 
to develop the risk-management culture within 
the businesses.

The Risk Management Policy of the Company revised 
in 2019 covers cybersecurity as well. With effect from 
June 6, 2020, the Risk Management Committee has 
been consolidated with the Audit Committee comprising 
of only Independent Directors.

For a detailed risk analysis, you may like to refer to the 
risk section in the Management Discussion Analysis 
Report which forms part of this Annual Report.

CYBER SECURITY
The Group has a structured framework for 
cybersecurity. Each of the Business Units has a CIO 
(Chief Information Officer) with suitable experience in 
Information/Cybersecurity. Every year, cybersecurity 
review is carried out by IT experts (belonging to IT 
practices of Big-4 firms). Vulnerability Assessment 
and Penetration Testing (VAPT) review is also carried 
out by cyber experts. This practice has been in place 
for several years now and has helped in strengthening 
the cyber security environment in the group. At the 
same time, the external environment on cybersecurity 
is continuously evolving. The respective CIOs are 
responsible for ensuring appropriate controls are in 
place to address the emerging cyber risks.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
Your Board has devised systems, policies and 
procedures/frameworks, which are currently 
operational within the Company for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, which 
includes adherence to policies, safeguarding its assets, 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records and 
timely preparation of reliable financial information. In 
line with best practices, the Audit Committee and the 
Board reviews these internal control systems to ensure 
they remain effective and are achieving their intended 
purpose. Where weaknesses, if any, are identified as a 
result of the reviews, new procedures are put in place to 
strengthen controls. These controls are in turn reviewed 
at regular intervals.

The systems/frameworks include proper delegation 
of authority, operating philosophies, policies and 
procedures, effective IT systems aligned to business 
requirements, an internal audit framework, an ethics 
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resolved. Four employees were separated on account 
of complaints. Your Company has constituted Internal 
Complaints Committee (ICC) for various business 
divisions and offices, as per the requirements of the 
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

VIGIL MECHANISM
The Company has in place a robust vigil mechanism 
for reporting genuine concerns through the Company’s 
Whistle-Blower Policy. As per the Policy adopted by 
various businesses in the Group, all complaints are 
reported to the Director – Management Assurance, 
who is independent of operating management 
and the businesses. In line with global practices, 
dedicated email IDs, a centralised database, a 24X7 
whistle-blower hotline and a web-based portal have 
been created to facilitate receipt of complaints. All 
employees and stakeholders can register their integrity 
related concerns either by calling the toll-free number 
or by writing on the web-based portal which is managed 
by an independent third party. The hotline provides 
multiple local language options. All cases reported as 
part of whistle-blower mechanism are taken to their 
logical conclusion within a reasonable timeframe. 
After the investigation, established cases are brought 
to the Group Ethics Committee for decision-making. 
All Whistle-Blower cases are periodically presented 
and reported to the Company’s Audit Committee. 
The details of this process are also provided in the 
Corporate Governance Report and the Whistle-Blower 
Policy is available on the Company’s website at  
www.vedantalimited.com.

DIVIDEND
With consistent dividend as a healthy sign of our 
sustained growth, our firm belief in percolating the 
benefits of our business progress for widespread socio-
economic welfare facilitates the equitable sharing 
of our economic value generated. Attaining steady 
operational performance and a harmonised market 
environment in continuation of the historical trends 
helped us to reaffirm the realisation of competent 
numbers for FY 2020.

Return to Shareholders (` per share)

21.2019.45 18.85

3.9

FY 18FY 17 FY 19 FY 20

Since the Company has strong internal control systems 
which are further strengthened by periodic reviews 
as required under the Listing Regulations and SOX 
compliance by the Statutory Auditors, the CEO and 
CFO recommend to the Board continued strong internal 
financial controls.

Based on the information provided, nothing has come 
to the attention of the Directors to indicate that any 
material breakdown in the function of these controls, 
procedures or systems occurred during the year under 
review. There have been no significant changes in the 
Company’s internal financial controls during the year 
that have materially affected or are reasonably likely to 
materially affect its internal financial controls.

There are inherent limitations to the effectiveness of 
any system of disclosure controls and procedures, 
including the possibility of human error and the 
circumvention or overriding of the controls and 
procedures. Accordingly, even effective disclosure 
controls and procedures can only provide reasonable 
assurance of achieving their objectives. Moreover, in 
the design and evaluation of the Company’s disclosure 
controls and procedures, the management was required 
to apply its judgement in evaluating the cost-benefit 
relationship of possible controls and procedures.

Further, the Audit Committee annually evaluates 
the internal financial controls for ensuring that the 
Company has implemented robust systems/framework 
of internal financial controls viz. the policies and 
procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding 
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT 
WORKPLACE
The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment 
at workplace and has adopted a Policy on Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at 
Workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules 
thereunder for prevention and redressal of complaints 
of sexual harassment at workplace.

As part of Vedanta Group, your Company is an equal 
opportunity employer and believes in providing 
opportunity and key positions to women professionals. 
The Group has endeavoured to encourage women 
professionals by creating proper policies to tackle 
issues relating to safe and proper working conditions 
and create and maintain a healthy and conducive work 
environment that is free from discrimination. This 
includes discrimination on any basis, including gender, 
as well as any form of sexual harassment. During the 
period under review, eight complaints were received and 
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The Company has declared interim dividend during the year out of the reserves of the Company and in compliance 
with the Dividend Distribution Policy:-

Type of Dividend Date of Declaration Record Date
Rate of Dividend per share  
(face value ` 1 per share) %

Total Payout  
(in crores)

1st Interim Dividend February 27, 2020 March 7, 2020 ` 3.90 390 c. ` 1,500

INVESTOR RELATIONS
Your Company has an active Investor Relations (IR) 
function which continuously strives for excellence by 
engaging with international and domestic investors. 
Your Company benchmarks global IR standards and 
aims at exceeding them. The Company proactively seek 
feedback from all stakeholders throughout the year.

Shareholder engagement
The Investor Relations team takes both formal and 
informal approach to engage with shareholders. The 
team interacts with investors at various platforms 
demonstrating consistent and clear communication 
between internal and external parties. Some of these 
forums include quarterly earnings calls, hosting 
Investor/Analyst Day, site visits for key businesses, 
one-on-one as well as group meetings and participation 
in sell-side conferences. The leadership teams from 
various businesses along with promoters of the 
Company as well as senior management consisting of 
the CEO and the CFO are also invited as required for 
some of these engagements. These proactive investor 
engagement activities and openness of senior leaders to 
interact with investors and analysts is well appreciated 
by all stakeholders.

Shareholder communication
Shareholders can contact us any time through our 
Investor Relations team, with contact details available 
online at www.vedantalimited.com. Shareholder and 
analyst feedbacks are shared in a timely and structured 
manner with the Board through the Chairman, the 
Independent Directors, the CEO, the CFO and the 
Company Secretary. Ongoing communication with our 
stakeholders keeps the board and senior management 
abreast of their views and helps to gain insight.

Shareholder disclosures
Vedanta has set standards through the detailed and 
transparent disclosures on the Company’s operational 
and financial performance. Your Company had created 
its first Integrated Report (for Financial Year 2018) and 
continued thereafter. The Company also started a new 
communication initiative which involves sending a brief 
update about the Company’s performance and key 
events to its shareholders and other stakeholders on 
a regular basis. The dissemination of business updates 
through this “Investor Brief” has been well appreciated. 
Having a diverse shareholder base and multiple 
business verticals, demands enormous efforts from an 
IR function to manage investors, sell-side analysts as 
well as ensuring a timely and complete business update 
is provided to all. As a key milestone in this continuing 

Given the current market dislocation and uncertainties 
caused by the coronavirus pandemic, it is important 
to maximise financial flexibility across the group. Your 
board will decide on the size and timing of any future 
dividend payments once there is greater clarity on the 
outlook for the economy and commodity markets. 
Your Company believe this is the correct decision 
for all the stakeholders as we navigate through an 
unprecedented period of volatility for the global 
economy and our business.

The Directors do not recommend final dividend for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2020.

DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY
In accordance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing 
Regulations’) your Company has adopted a Dividend 
Distribution Policy formulated by the Board specifying 
the financial parameters, factors and circumstances 
to be considered in determining the distribution of 
dividend to shareholders and/or retaining profits earned 
by the Company. The policy aims to protect the interest 
of investors by ensuring complete transparency.

Your Company is in compliance with the dividend 
distribution policy as approved by the Board.

The Policy can be accessed on the website of the 
Company at www.vedantalimited.com.

CREDIT RATING
Your Company is rated by CRISIL and India Rating 
and Research Private Limited on its various debt 
instruments. The details of ratings provided 
by the agencies is specified in the Corporate 
Governance Report.

POLICY AND ADVOCACY
Vedanta supports the mining, metal manufacturing and 
energy fuel extracting industry through progressive 
and responsible advocacy. We strive for unlocking 
greater value of these sectors and country’s policies 
achieving better shape through levers of data analytics, 
deep legislative understanding, thought leadership 
and developmental idea exchange. We engage with 
industry associations and actively participate in public 
consultations which support the development agenda 
of the country. Our vast experience across mineral and 
metal value chain and geographical reach are utilised in 
prescribing the best practices in various policy matters. 
Our focus on advocacy efforts always remains on 
economic development of the local, region and country 
where we operate, in a sustainable manner.
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in their respective fields derived from dedicated service 
guiding large and complex organisations as executive 
leaders. This tapestry of qualifications and positive 
attributes, in alignment with the Board, facilitates 
the maintenance of an appropriate mix of objectivity 
and professional experience directed towards larger 
organisational growth.

During FY 2020, your Company welcomed Mr. MK 
Sharma as an Independent Director of the Company. 
In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Sharma exhibited 
rich veracity and diverse experience in the areas of 
corporate governance, ESG, mergers and acquisitions, 
corporate restructuring and law. Based on his multi-
disciplinary stints with membership of several 
Committees and leadership positions in various 
corporates, your Board believes that Mr. Sharma’s 
induction continues to nurture the Board in broadening 
its overall efficiency and expertise.

Complementing Mr. Sharma’s detailed profile 
provided in the earlier section of the Annual Report, 
this statement forms a part of the Directors’ Report 
in accordance with the Companies (Accounts) 
Amendment Rules, 2019 notified to hold effect from 
December 1, 2019.

The detailed biographical information of each Board 
member, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 
Management Personnel forms part of the Annual 
Report. Further, the dimensions of other directorships, 
skills and expertise in addition to the changes during 
the period under review are detailed in the Corporate 
Governance Report.

BOARD DIVERSITY & INCLUSION
Your Company diligently cognises a culture of diversity 
and inclusion in the Board as the pre-requisite for 
achieving long-term growth and development steered 
through effective strategy and governance. In a bid to 
ensure timely anticipation of risks and opportunities 
while promoting the persuasive desire of the 
stakeholders for greater diversity, our Board reflects an 
appropriate balance of skills, professional experiences, 
personal backgrounds and leadership perspectives. The 
details of the key attributes of the Board members are 
elucidated in the Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTORS SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT
Pursuant to the provision of Companies Act, 2013, 
Mr. GR Arun Kumar (DIN 01874769), Whole-Time 
Director & Chief Financial Officer of the Company, is 
liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM and 
being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment. 
Accordingly, the appointment of Mr. GR Arun Kumar is 
being placed for approval of the members at the AGM. 
A brief profile of Mr. GR Arun Kumar and other related 
information is provided in the AGM notice. The Board 
recommends his re-appointment at the AGM.

Further, Ms. Priya Agarwal, appointed as a 
Non‑Executive Director for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 

endeavour, your Company created a digital interactive 
microsite on the corporate website to provide an 
interactive experience beyond what is available in the 
annual and quarterly results materials.

KEY INITIATIVES WITH RESPECT TO VARIOUS 
STAKEHOLDERS
As a diligent driver of all-encompassing stakeholder 
growth, the Company undertakes significant initiatives 
with respect to its employees, shareholders, investors, 
lenders, suppliers, customers, civil society, local 
community and Government authorities striving to 
accelerate its focus on HSE and sustainability. These 
initiatives are enlisted with detailed specifics in the 
Integrated Report section of the Annual Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
Upholding strong business ethics and implementing 
highest standards of corporate governance is an 
integral part of Vedanta’s core values and is of prime 
importance to the efficacy of our operational conduct 
and stakeholder management.

In our persistent endeavour to benchmark our policies 
and practices in the light of recent developments in 
the realm of corporate governance along with other 
regulatory reforms, your Company strives to fulfill its 
inherent responsibility to build sustainable growth, 
create value for all stakeholders, maintain investor 
confidence and reinforce commitment towards good 
governance, transparent engagement, functional 
integrity and objective-oriented diligence.

A separate report on Corporate Governance setting out 
the governance structure and principal activities of the 
Board and its Committees, together with a Certificate 
from M/s S.R. Batliboi & Co LLP, Statutory Auditors 
of the Company, regarding compliance of conditions 
of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Listing 
Regulations is provided as an Annexure to the Corporate 
Governance Report forming part of Annual Report. A 
Certificate from the CEO and CFO of the Company, 
inter alia, confirming the correctness of the financial 
statements and cash flow statements, adequacy of 
the internal control measures and timely reporting of 
matters to the Audit Committee, is also annexed to the 
Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL & 
SENIOR MANAGEMENT
Our Board continues to maintain a combined wealth of 
extensive leadership experience representing a plethora 
of complementary skills, attributes and perspectives 
in order to be equipped to navigate the operational, 
social, regulatory and geopolitical complexity in which 
our business operates. Leveraging of institutional 
knowledge and diversity of oversight supports the Board 
in enhancing its effectiveness and contributes to better 
decision-making and long-term strategy of the Group.

The Senior Management, likewise, comprises of a multi-
faceted group of leaders with substantial competencies 
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an insight about the Company’s business operations 
and organisational conduct. The program further 
safeguards regular updates to the existing Directors 
on the significant changes, in turn, ensuring timely and 
informed decision-making.

The Board meetings are also meticulously planned in a 
coherent manner which enables keeping the Directors 
abreast with a wide range of topics entailing quarterly 
review presentations by the business CEOs; regulatory 
updates; and discussion proceedings on governance, 
risk, compliance, stakeholders, health, safety and 
environment among other matters.

The familiarisation programme and its methodology 
adopted for the Directors are construed under the 
Corporate Governance Report and can also be accessed 
on the website of the Company at  
www.vedantalimited.com.

BOARD EVALUATION
An effective Board is key to the establishment and 
delivery of a Company’s strategy and towards the 
endeavour of your Board to continually assess and 
improve its effectiveness and performance, the 
Company has in place a formal and rigorous process for 
evaluation of the Board, its Committees, the Chairman, 
the Individual Directors and the governance processes 
that support the Board’s work.

As a step towards better governance practice, 
this year the Company, as a part of the rotation, 
has engaged another leading consultancy firm, to 
conduct the Board evaluation process which was 
facilitated through an online secured module ensuring 
transparent, effective and independent involvement 
of the management. The evaluation was conducted 
through a tailored questionnaire having qualitative 
parameters and constructive feedback based on 
ratings. Recommendations arising from the evaluation 
process were considered by the Board to optimise 
its effectiveness.

The outcome of the Board evaluation was discussed 
by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the 
Board at their meeting held on June 6, 2020.

A comprehensive disclosure on the parameters 
and the process of Board evaluation as well as the 
outcome thereof has been explicated in the Corporate 
Governance Report.

BOARD & COMMITTEE MEETINGS
The Board renders entrepreneurial leadership and 
governs business excellence for the entire Group. With 
the aim to operate effectively and provide complete 
consideration to key integral matters, the Board has 
established various committees with clearly agreed 
reporting procedures and defined scope of authority.

The Board in conjunction with its committees ensures 
transparency, responsibility and accountability in 
creating sustainable growth and long-term value 
for stakeholders.

May 17, 2017, has been re-appointed by the Board on 
May 16, 2020 for another term of 3 years effective 
May 17, 2020 subject to the confirmation of the 
shareholders at the ensuing AGM.

A brief profile of the Directors seeking re-appointment 
and other related information is provided in the AGM 
notice. Your directors recommend their re-appointment.

The detailed changes in the Board composition have 
been provided in the Corporate Governance report 
forming part of this Annual Report.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The Company has received declaration from all the 
Independent Directors that they continue to meet 
the criteria of independence as provided under the 
Companies Act and Listing Regulations and comply with 
the Code for Independent Directors as specified under 
Schedule IV of the Act.

The Directors have also confirmed that they are not 
aware of any circumstance or situation, which exists 
or may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair 
or impact their ability to discharge their duties with 
an objective independent judgement and without any 
external influence.

The Directors have further affirmed their compliance 
with Rule 6(1) and 6(2) of Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014.

POLICY ON DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION
The Nomination & Remuneration Policy adopted by 
the Board on the recommendation of the Nomination 
& Remuneration Committee enumerates the criteria 
for assessment and appointment/re-appointment of 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Senior 
Management Personnel (SMP) on the basis of their 
qualifications, knowledge, skill, industrial orientation, 
independence, professional and functional expertise 
among other parameters with no bias on the grounds of 
ethnicity, nationality, gender or race or any other such 
discriminatory factor.

The Policy also sets out the guiding principles for the 
compensation to be paid to the Directors, KMP and 
SMP; and undertakes effective implementation of Board 
familiarisation, diversity, evaluation and succession 
planning for cohesive leadership management.

With your Company continuing to comply  
with the Policy in true letter and spirit, the complete  
Policy is reproduced in full on our website at  
www.vedantalimited.com and a snapshot of the Policy 
is elucidated in the Corporate Governance Report.

FAMILIARISation Programme FOR BOARD 
MEMBERS
Your Company has in place, a systematic and structured 
programme for an edifying orientation and training of its 
newly inducted Directors in order to provide them with 

Directors’ Report CONTINUED...
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AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT
AUDIT REPORTS:
�� �The Statutory Auditors’ report for FY 2019-20 does 
not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse 
remark. The Auditors’ report is enclosed with the 
financial statements in the Annual Report.

�� �The Secretarial Auditors’ Report for FY 2019-20 
does not contain any qualification, reservation or 
adverse remark. The report in form MR-3 along with 
Annual Secretarial Compliance Report is enclosed as 
Annexure D to the Directors’ Report.

�� �As per the Listing Regulations, the auditors’ certificate 
on corporate governance is enclosed as an Annexure 
to the Corporate Governance Report forming part of 
the Annual Report. The Certificate does not contain 
any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

�� �A certificate from Company Secretary in Practice 
certifying that none of the directors on the Board 
of the Company have been debarred or disqualified 
from being appointed or continuing as directors of 
companies by the SEBI/Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
or any such statutory authority forms part of the 
Corporate Governance Report.

1.	 �With effect from June 6, 2020, the Risk 
Management Committee has been consolidated 
with the Audit Committee comprising of only 
Independent Directors.

2.	 �Effective May 16, 2020 Finance Standing 
Committee has been consolidated with the 
Committee of Directors.

In order to ensure timely and effective decision-
making, the Board and its Committees meet at regular 
intervals and undertake all-inclusive discussions 
and deliberations. During the FY 2020, the Board met 
seven (07) times.

A comprehensive update on the Board, its committees, 
their composition, terms and reference, meetings held 
during FY 2020 and the attendance of each member is 
detailed in the Corporate Governance Report.

All the recommendations made by each of the 
Committees were accepted by the Board.

Statutory Board Committees

Audit 
Committee

Other Committees

Committee  
of Directors

Finance 
Standing 

Committee of 
Directors(2)

Sustainability 
Committee

Share & 
Debenture 
Transfer 

Committee

Nomination & 
Remuneration 

Committee

Corporate 
Social 

Responsibility 
Committee

Stakeholders 
Relationship 

Committee

Risk 
Management 
Committee(1)
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AUDITORS: 

�� �M/s S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 301003E) 
were appointed in June, 2016 as the Statutory Auditors of the Company till the 
conclusion of 56th AGM, to be held in calendar year 2021. The report of the Statutory 
Auditors along with notes to Schedules is enclosed to this Report. The report read 
with notes to accounts are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further 
comments or explanation under Section 134 (3)(f) of the Act. 

�� �The Company has received a certificate that they are not disqualified and continue to 
remain eligible to act as the auditors of the Company.

�� �The auditors have also furnished a declaration confirming their independence as 
well as their arm’s length relationship with the Company. The Audit Committee 
reviews the independence and objectivity of the auditors and the effectiveness of 
the audit process.

�� The Statutory Auditors were present at the last AGM of the Company.

Statutory  
Auditors

�� �In terms of Section 148 of Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder, 
your Company is required to have the audit of its cost records conducted by the Cost 
Accountant in Practice.

�� �The Board, on recommendation of the Audit Committee had appointed the following 
Cost Accountants as the Cost Auditors for conducting the audit of cost records of the 
Company for the FY 2019-20:
�� 	 M/s Shome and Banerjee - Oil & Gas Business; and 
�� 	 M/s Ramnath Iyer & Co. - other business segments

�� �M/s Ramnath Iyer & Co., Cost Accountants were nominated as the Lead Cost Auditors. 
�� �The Company had received a certificate confirming their eligibility and consent to act 
as the Auditors.

�� �The said auditors have been re-appointed for FY 2020-21 as well. A resolution seeking 
ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for  
FY 2021 forms part of the notice of the ensuing AGM.

�� �The cost accounts and records of the Company are duly prepared and maintained by 
the Company as required under Section 148(1) of the Act pertaining to cost audit.

Cost  
Auditors

�� �The Board had appointed M/s Chandrasekaran & Associates (Firm Registration No. 
002500), Practicing Company Secretaries to conduct the secretarial audit of the 
Company for the FY 2019-20.

�� �The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 is annexed 
as Annexure D to this Report and confirms that the Company has complied with 
the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines and that there were no 
deviations or non-compliances.

�� �Pursuant to SEBI circular no. CIR/CFD/CMO1/27/2019 dated February 8, 2019, the 
company has also undertaken an audit for all applicable compliances as per the 
Listing Regulations and circular guidelines issued thereunder. The Annual Secretarial 
Compliance Report for the FY 2019-20 has also been submitted to the Stock 
Exchanges within the stipulated timeline.

�� �The Company has received a certificate confirming their eligibility and consent to act 
as the Auditors.

�� �The Board has reappointed M/s Chandrasekaran & Associates as the Secretarial 
Auditors for FY 2020-21.

�� The Secretarial Auditors were also present at the last AGM of the Company.

Secretarial 
Auditors

�� �The Company had appointed M/s Deloitte Haskins & Sells, LLP as the Internal Auditors 
of the Company for the FY 2019-20 to conduct the internal audit basis a detailed 
internal audit plan.

�� �The Company has an independent in-house Management Assurance Services (MAS) 
team to manage the group’s internal audit activity and that functionally reports to the 
Audit Committee.

�� �The Board, on recommendation of the Audit Committee, has reappointed M/s Deloitte 
Haskins & Sells, LLP as the Internal Auditors of the Company for the FY 2020-21.

Internal 
Auditors

Directors’ Report CONTINUED...
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purpose for which the loan or guarantee or security is 
proposed to be utilised as per the provisions of Section 
186 of the Act are provided in the standalone financial 
statements. (Please refer to Notes to the standalone 
financial statements).

DEBENTURES
During the financial year, your Company raised ` 4,920 
crores through issuance of secured, rated, redeemable, 
non-cumulative, non-convertible debentures (NCD) of 
face value of ` 1,000,000 each on private placement 
basis as per the following details:

The details of share capital as on March 31, 2020 is 
provided below:-

Particulars Amount (`)

Authorised Share Capital 74,120,100,000
Paid-up Capital 3,717,504,871
Listed Capital 3,717,196,639
Shares under Abeyance pending allotment 308,232

* Out of the total paid‑up capital of 3,717,504,871 equity 
shares, 308,232 equity shares are pending for allotment and 
listing and hence kept under abeyance since they are sub-
judice and further 261,780,208 equity shares are held in the 
form of 65,445,052 ADSs as on March 31, 2020.

UNCLAIMED SHARES
Pursuant to the SEBI Circular and Regulation 39 of 
the Listing Regulations regarding the procedure to 
be adopted for unclaimed shares issued in physical 
form in public issue or otherwise, the Company has a 
separate demat account in the title of ‘Vedanta Limited 

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors, 
Cost Auditors and Secretarial Auditor have not reported 
any instances of frauds committed in the Company by 
its officers or employees to the Audit Committee under 
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, details of 
which needs to be mentioned in this Report.

DETAILS OF LOANS/ GUARANTEES/ INVESTMENT 
MADE BY THE COMPANY
The particulars of loans given, investments made, 
guarantees given and securities provided along with the 

COMMERCIAL PAPERS
The Commercial Papers issued by the Company are 
listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited.  
The details of the Commercial Papers outstanding as 
of March 31, 2020 have been provided in the Corporate 
Governance Report.

FIXED DEPOSITS
As at March 31, 2020 deposits amounting to ` 54,000 
remains unclaimed. Since the matter is sub judice, the 
Company is maintaining status quo.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company proposes Nil transfer to General Reserve 
for the financial year.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is 
` 74,120,100,000 divided into 44,020,100,000 number 
of equity shares of ` 1/- each and 3,010,000,000 
Preference Shares of ` 10/- each. There was no change 
in the capital structure of the Company during the 
period under review.

Coupon Rate Date of Allotment No. of NCDs Total Amount Tenor Maturity Date

8.90% Secured Rated Listed Redeemable 
Non-Convertible Debentures - Series I

09/12/19 9,000 900 2 years 09/12/21

9.20% Secured Rated Listed Redeemable 
Non-Convertible Debentures - Series II

09/12/19 7,500 750 3 years 09/12/22

8.75% Secured Rated Listed Redeemable 
Non-Convertible Debentures

30/01/20 12,700 1,270 2 years &  
5 months

30/06/22

9.20% Secured Rated Listed Redeemable 
Non-Convertible Debentures

25/02/20 20,000 2,000 10 years 25/02/30

The aforesaid debentures are listed on BSE Limited.

Further, the details of NCDs outstanding debentures as of March 31, 2020 have been detailed in the Corporate 
Governance Report.
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TRANSFER OF UNPAID AND UNCLAIMED AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)
In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act 
and IEPF Rules, the Company is required to transfer the 
following amounts to IEPF:-

�� �Dividend amount that remains unpaid/unclaimed for a 
period of seven (7) years;

�� �Shares on which the dividend has not been paid/
claimed for seven (7) consecutive years or more.

Your Company in its various communications to the 
shareholders from time to time, requests them to claim 
the unpaid/unclaimed amount of dividend and shares 

due for transfer to the IEPF account established by 
Central Government. Further, in compliance with the 
IEPF (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 
2016 (IEPF Rules) including statutory modifications 
thereof, the Company publishes notice in newspapers 
and also sends specific letters to all the shareholders, 
whose shares are due to be transferred to IEPF, to 
enable them claim their rightful dues.

The details of dividend transferred during the financial 
year is provided below:-

– Unclaimed Suspense Account’ with M/s Karvy Stock Broking Limited. The details of shares lying in the unclaimed 
suspense account are provided below:-

Description
No. of 

shareholders
No. of Equity shares  

of ` 1/- each

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account 
lying at the beginning of the year

2,717 2,650,262

Number of shares transferred to the unclaimed suspense account during the year - -
Number of shareholders who approached issuer for transfer of shares from suspense 
account during the year

43 108,612

Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense account 
during the year

- -

Number of shares transferred to IEPF account pursuant to Investor Education and 
Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 read 
with Amendment Rules, 2017

1,898 1,606,791

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account 
lying at the end of the year. The voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the 
rightful owner of such shares claims the shares

776 934,859

Dividend transferred to IEPF during the year

Financial Year Type of Dividend Dividend declared on
Amount transferred  

to IEPF (in `) Date of transfer to IEPF

2011-12 Final Dividend 23/06/12 1,812,052.00 20/08/19
2011-12 Final Dividend 03/07/12 9,864,428.00 27/08/19
2011-12 Final Dividend 14/07/12 5,971,201.00 11/09/19
2012-13 Interim Dividend 23/10/12 6,403,271.00 17/12/19
2012-13 Interim Dividend 28/10/12 1,449,220.00 20/12/19
2012-13 Interim Dividend 31/10/12 4,450,855.00 21/12/19
Total 29,951,027.00

Unpaid dividend on the shares on which there was a specific order of court/ tribunal/ statutory authority restraining 
transfer of such shares and dividend thereon, were not transferred to IEPF pursuant to Section 124 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of IEPF (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 including statutory modifications 
or re-enactments thereof.

Dividend declared during the financial year transferred to IEPF

Financial Year Type of Dividend Dividend declared on
Amount transferred  

to IEPF (in `) Date of transfer to IEPF

2019-20 Interim Dividend (1st) 27/02/20 17,417,563.80 12/03/20
Total 17,417,563.80

Directors’ Report CONTINUED...



 VEDANTA LIMITED INTEGRATED REPORT AND ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2019-20

The shareholders whose shares/ dividends have been 
transferred to IEPF can claim the same from IEPF in 
accordance with the prescribed procedure and on 
submission of such documents as prescribed under 
the IEPF Rules. The process for claiming the unpaid 
dividend/shares out of the IEPF can be accessed at 
www.iepf.gov.in and on the website of the Company at 
www.vedantalimited.com.

Shares transferred/credited to IEPF
During the year, the Company transferred 2,126,129 
equity shares of ` 1/- each comprising of 3,898 
shareholders to IEPF.

The Company has also uploaded the details of unpaid 
and unclaimed amounts lying with the Company as 
on July 11, 2019 (date of last AGM) on the Company’s 
website www.vedantalimited.com. Further, the details 
of equity shares transferred are available on the 
Company’s website www.vedantalimited.com.

Ms. Prerna Halwasiya, Company Secretary & Compliance 
Officer of the Company is designated as the Nodal 
Officer under the provisions of IEPF. The contact details 
can be accessed on the website of the Company at 
www.vedantalimited.com.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE 
COMPANIES
Your Company has 49 subsidiaries (15 direct and 34 
indirect) as at March 31, 2020, as disclosed in the 
notes to accounts.

During the year and till date the following changes have 
taken place in subsidiary companies:

�� �Vedanta Star Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary 
company has been merged with Electrosteel Steels 
Limited w.e.f. March 25, 2020.

There has been no material change in the nature of the 
business of the subsidiaries.

As at March 31, 2020, the Company has 6 associate 
companies and joint ventures.

Associate Companies and Joint Ventures:
�� RoshSkor Township (Proprietary) Limited
�� Gaurav Overseas Private Limited
�� Goa Maritime Private Limited
�� Madanpur South Coal Company Limited
�� Rampia Coal Mines and Energy Private Limited
�� Rosh Pinah Health Care (Proprietary) Limited

As required under Listing Regulations, the Consolidated 
Financial Statements of the Company and its 
subsidiaries and joint ventures, prepared in accordance 
with Ind AS 110 issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India, form part of the Annual Report 
and are reflected in the Consolidated Financial 
Statements of the Company.

During the year, the Board of Directors have reviewed 
the affairs of the subsidiaries. Pursuant to Section 
129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), a 
statement containing the salient features of the 
financial statements of the subsidiary and associate 
companies is attached to the financial statements 
in Form AOC-1. The statement also provides details 
of performance and financial position of each of the 
subsidiaries and their contribution to the overall 
performance of the Company.

In accordance with Section 136 of the Act, the audited 
Standalone and Consolidated financial statements of 
the Company along with relevant notes and separate 
audited accounts of subsidiaries are available on the 
website of the Company at www.vedantalimited.com. 
Copies of the financial statements of the Company 
and of the subsidiary companies shall be made 
available upon request by any member of the Company. 
Additionally, these financial statements shall also be 
available for inspection by members on all working 
days during business hours at the Registered Office 
of the Company.

The dates on which unclaimed dividend and their corresponding shares would become liable to be transferred to the 
IEPF during the financial year 2020-21 is provided below:-

Dividend to be transferred to IEPF during the financial year 2020-21

Particulars
Date of Declaration of 
Dividend

Date of completion of 
seven years

Due date for transfer  
to IEPF

Amount as on  
March 31, 2020 

(in `)

Interim Dividend 2012-13 (2nd) 29/04/13 03/06/20 03/07/20 7,457,197.40
Final Dividend 2012-13 06/06/13 11/07/20 10/08/20 1,846,935.00
Final Dividend 2012-13 27/06/13 01/08/20 31/08/20 736,304.80
Final Dividend 2012-13 24/07/13 28/08/20 27/09/20 6,005,701.00
Interim Dividend 2013-14 22/10/13 26/11/20 26/12/20 4,298,472.00
Interim Dividend 2013-14 31/10/13 05/12/20 04/01/21 14,271,742.50
Total 34,616,352.70
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or tribunals against the Company impacting the going 
concern status and Company’s operations in future.

Iron-Ore Division – Goa Operations
Supreme Court (SC) in the Goa Mining matter in 
2014 declared that the deemed mining leases of the 
lessees in Goa expired on November 22, 1987 and the 
maximum of 20 years renewal period of the deemed 
mining leases in Goa under the Mines and Minerals 
(Development and Regulation) (MMDR) Act had also 
expired on November 22, 2007 and directed state to 
grant fresh mining leases.

Thereafter, various mining leases were renewed by the 
state government before and on the date the MMDR 
Amendment Ordinance 2015 came into effect  
(i.e. January 12, 2015).

These renewal of mining leases were challenged before 
the SC by Goa Foundation and others in 2015 as being 
arbitrary and against the judgement of the SC in the 
earlier Goa mining matter. The SC passed the judgement 
in the matters on February 27, 2018 wherein it set aside 
the second renewal of the mining leases granted by 
the State of Goa. The court directed all lease holders 
operating under a second renewal to stop all mining 
operations with effect from March 16, 2018 until fresh 
mining leases (not fresh renewals or other renewals) in 
accordance with the provisions of the MMDR Act, 1957 
and fresh environmental clearances are granted.

Subsequently, mining lessees and other mining 
stakeholder have filed applications in the pending 
Abolition Act matter for resumption of mining in the 
State. The Central Government has also filed an early 
hearing application in the long pending abolition matter.

We have now filed Special Leave Petition in the 
Supreme Court in appeal from the HC order against a 
non-consideration of our representation seeking an 
amendment of the mining lease till 2037 based on the 
provisions on the MMDR Amendment Act, 2015. This will 
be heard in due course. SC has on February 10, 2020 
allowed the impediment of Goa foundation and another 
impleader. The matter will be listed in due course.

Copper Division
Copper division of Vedanta Limited has received 
an order from Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board 
(TNPCB) on April 9, 2018 whereby they have rejected 
the Company’s application for renewal of Consent to 
Operate (CTO) for the 400,000 Metric Tonnes Per Annum 
(MTPA) Copper Smelter plant in Tuticorin. In furtherance 
to the order of TNPCB rejecting the Company’s 
application, the Company decided to shut its Copper 
smelting operations at Tuticorin and has filed an appeal 
with TNPCB Appellate authority against the order. 
During the pendency of the appeal the TNPCB vide its 
order dated May 23, 2018 ordered disconnection of 
electricity supply and closure of the Company’s Copper 
Smelter plant. Post this the Government of Tamil Nadu 

MATERIAL SUBSIDIARIES
In accordance with Regulation 16(1)(c) of the SEBI 
Listing Regulations, your Company has the following 
material subsidiary companies as on March 31, 2020:-

�� �Hindustan Zinc Limited (HZL), a listed subsidiary of 
the Company; and

�� �Cairn India Holdings Limited (CIHL), 
unlisted subsidiary

The Company has also in place a policy on 
determination of material subsidiaries and the same 
may be accessed at www.vedantalimited.com. This 
objective of the Policy is to determine the Material 
Subsidiaries and Material Unlisted Indian Subsidiary of 
the Company and to provide the governance framework 
for such subsidiaries.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Your Company has in place a Policy on Related Party 
Transaction (RPT Policy) formulated in line with the 
provision of the Companies Act and Listing Regulations. 
The Policy may be accessed at  
www.vedantalimited.com.

The Policy sets out the philosophy and processes to 
be followed for approval and review of transactions 
with Related Party and intends to ensure that proper 
reporting, approval and disclosure processes are in 
place for all transactions with Related Parties.

A detailed landscape of all RPTs, specifying the nature, 
value, and terms and conditions of the transaction is 
presented to the Audit Committee. Also, a Related Party 
Transactions Manual-Standard Operating Procedures 
has been formulated to identify and monitor all 
such transactions.

During the fiscal 2019-20, all the contracts/
arrangements/transactions entered into by the 
Company with the related parties were in the ordinary 
course of business and on an arm’s length basis 
and were in compliance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act and Listing Regulations.

All Related Party Transactions were subject to 
independent review by a reputed accounting firm to 
establish compliance with the requirements of Related 
Party Transactions under the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Listing Regulations.

Further, there have been no materially significant 
RPTs during the year pursuant to the provisions of the 
Companies Act and Listing Regulations. Accordingly, 
the disclosure required u/s 134(3)(h) of the Act in Form 
AOC-2 is not applicable to your Company.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
Provided below are the significant and material orders 
which have been passed by any regulators or courts 

Directors’ Report CONTINUED...
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SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
The Directors state that applicable Secretarial 
Standards as issued by the Institute of Companies 
Secretaries of India have been duly followed and 
complied by the Company.

ANNUAL RETURN
An extract of the Annual Return in prescribed form 
MGT-9 is annexed hereto as ‘Annexure C’ to the 
Director’s Report.

MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENT AFFECTING 
THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
No material changes and commitments have occurred 
subsequent to the close of the financial year till the 
date of this Report which may affect the financial 
position of the Company.

MATERIAL EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO CLOSE OF 
FINANCIAL YEAR
Your Company vide letter dated May 12, 2020 has 
informed the stock exchanges that the Company has 
received a letter dated May 12, 2020 from one of the 
members of the promoter and promoter group of 
the Company (“Promoter Group”) namely, Vedanta 
Resources Limited (“VRL”) wherein VRL has expressed 
its intention to, either individually or along with one 
or more subsidiaries, acquire all fully paid-up equity 
shares of the Company (“Equity Shares”) that are held 
by the public shareholders of the Company (as defined 
under the Delisting Regulations, to be referred to as 
“Public Shareholders”) and consequently voluntarily 
delist the Equity Shares from BSE Limited and National 
Stock Exchange of India Limited, the recognised stock 
exchanges where the Equity Shares are presently listed 
(“Stock Exchanges”), in accordance with the Delisting 
Regulations (“Delisting Proposal”) and if such delisting is 
successful, then to also delist the Company’s American 
Depositary Shares from the New York Stock Exchange 
(“NYSE”) and deregister the Company from the 
Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”), subject to 
the requirements of the NYSE and the SEC.

Further, the board of directors of the Company in 
their meeting held on May 18, 2020 have considered 
and granted their approval for the said Delisting 
Proposal and to seek shareholders’ approval for 
the said proposal.

The complete details can be accessed at  
www.vedantalimited.com.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO
The information on conservation of energy, technology 
absorption stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the 
Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014, is annexed herewith as ‘Annexure E’

on May 28, 2018 ordered the permanent closure of the 
plant. The Company challenged the same in the National 
Green Tribunal (NGT) which passed a favorable order 
for reopening of the plant. The order was appealed by 
the TNPCB and the State of Tamil Nadu in the Supreme 
Court. The Supreme Court passed an order upholding 
the appeal and directing the Company to approach the 
Madras High Court for relief. The Company has filed a 
writ petition in the Madras High Court that is currently 
reserved for orders.

In the meantime, the Madurai Bench of the High Court 
of Madras in a public interest litigation filed against 
Vedanta by Fathima Babu held through its order dated 
May 23, 2018, that the application for renewal of the 
environmental clearance for the expansion project shall 
be processed after a mandatory public hearing and the 
said application shall be decided by the competent 
authority on or before September 23, 2018. In the 
interim, the High Court ordered Vedanta to cease 
construction and all other activities on site for the 
proposed expansion project with immediate effect. 
Currently, the Ministry of Environment, Forest and 
Climate Change (“MoEF”) has updated on its website 
that Vedanta Limited’s environmental clearance for 
expansion project will be considered for ToR either upon 
verdict of the NGT case or upon filing of a Report from 
the State Government/ District Collector, Thoothukudi. 
Separately, SIPCOT through its letter dated May 29, 
2018, cancelled 342.22 acres of the land allotted to 
Vedanta Limited for the proposed expansion project. 
Further, the TNPCB issued order on June 7, 2018, 
directing the withdrawal of the consent to establish for 
the expansion project, which is valid until December 31, 
2022. In a writ filed before Madras High Court Madurai 
Bench challenging the lease cancellation order, Madras 
High Court through order dated October 3, 2018 has 
granted an interim stay in favour of the Company 
cancelling on the cancellation of 342.22 acres of 
the land allotted.

Further, June 7, 2018, TNPCB withdrew the CTE 
granted for expansion project for a period of five years. 
The Company has filed Appeals before the TNPCB 
Appellate Authority challenging withdrawal of CTE by 
the TNPCB and the matter is next listed for hearing 
on June 26 2020.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There is no change in the nature of business of your 
Company during the year under review.

FAILURE TO IMPLEMENT ANY CORPORATE ACTION
There were no instances where the Company failed 
to implement any corporate action within the 
specified time limit.
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sexual harassment, anti-bribery, anti-corruption and 
anti-trust laws through use of interactive learning tools.

Through our Supplier Code of Conduct, we also ensure 
that third parties, including their employees, agents and 
representatives who have a business relationship with 
your Company, are bound by industry standards as well 
as applicable statutory requirements concerning labour 
and human rights; health, safety and environment; and 
business integrity.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
your Directors, to the best of their knowledge and 
belief, hereby state that:-

(a)	 �in the preparation of the annual accounts, 
the applicable accounting standards has 
been followed and there are no material 
departures from the same;

(b)	 �they have selected such accounting policies and 
applied them consistently and made judgements 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so 
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs 
of the Company at the end of the financial year, i.e. 
March 31, 2020 and of the profit and loss of the 
Company for that period;

(c)	 �they have taken proper and sufficient care for the 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 for safeguarding the Company’s assets 
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities;

(d)	 �the annual accounts have been prepared on a 
going concern basis;

(e)	 �they have laid down internal financial controls to 
be followed by the Company and that such internal 
financial controls are adequate and are operating 
effectively; and

(f)	 �proper systems have been devised to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and that such systems were adequate and 
operating effectively.

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS
Your Company has maintained the highest standards 
of corporate governance. In its constant quest for 
growth and excellence, your Company has been winning 
accolades and is delighted to receive phenomenal 
share of recognitions and awards at various forums for 
its unique innovations and contributions towards its 
stakeholders & the society as a whole.

The details of the Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 
are as follows:

(` in crore)

Particulars
Year Ended

March 31, 2020
Year Ended

March 31, 2019

Expenditure in foreign 
currency

1,357 4,026

Earnings in foreign 
currency

16,462 18,596

CIF Value of Imports 13,512 19,010

LEGAL, COMPLIANCE, ETHICS AND GOVERNANCE 
FUNCTION
Through its concerted efforts to generate value while 
keeping integrity at the forefront, the Legal function of 
your Company is a valued partner in providing regulatory 
support and gauging the viability of strategic assistance 
for business partnership and expansion. It ensures 
advisory and compliance services pertaining to existing 
regulations and legislative developments for facilitating 
business agenda in the areas of effective claims and 
contract management, mergers and acquisitions, 
dispute resolution, litigation and adherence to 
competition, business ethics and governance.

With the aim to ensure smooth operations and 
safeguard interests of your Company for business 
growth and sustenance in an evolving, ambiguous and 
complex environment, the function continues to focus 
on presenting areas of opportunities; mitigating risks; 
providing proactive assistance to other functions and 
departments; and bringing about policy changes based 
on persistent interaction with various Government 
bodies and industrial associations like CII and FICCI.

As newer technologies continue to transform 
the market, your Company ensures adeptness in 
mechanisms to safeguard the data security and 
privacy of our stakeholders with enhanced legal and 
security standards. Simultaneously, to meet the 
growing business needs, the Legal function continues 
to seek and identify technological opportunities while 
harnessing existing know-how to streamline compliance 
frameworks, litigation management and conduct online 
ethics awareness training.

Our organisational values and principles are made 
applicable to all our employees through our Code of 
Business Conduct and Ethics. In a bid to create a better 
understanding of its practical implications, the Legal 
function conducts an annual online ethics training 
module to necessitate all employees to mandatorily 
embrace the values and principles embodied as a part 
of the afore-mentioned Code. Additionally, the function 
drives an Ethics Compliance Month initiative for raising 
awareness by conduct of employee trainings in areas of 
ethical concern such as insider trading, prevention of 

Directors’ Report CONTINUED...
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We would also like to take this opportunity to extend 
our earnest regard to all our employees for their 
zealous enthusiasm and interminable efforts directed 
towards lodging significant contributions to the growth 
of the Company.

We further undertake to express our heartiest gratitude 
to all our stakeholders for their unflinching faith 
in their Company.

We look forward for bestowal of your support as 
we diligently strive to deliver sustained value for 
our stakeholders and inscribe on the footprints 
of nation building for one of the fastest growing 
economies of the world.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Anil Agarwal
Non-Executive Chairman
DIN: 00010883

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 6, 2020

These acknowledgements are testament of the 
Company’s progress and its commitment towards 
delivering value for all its stakeholders.

The details of the key honours received by the Company 
during the years have been elucidated in separate 
section in the Annual Report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Directors wish to place on record, their sincere 
appreciation to the Central and State Government 
Authorities, Bankers, Stock Exchanges, Financial 
Institutions, Analysts, Advisors, Local Communities, 
Customers, Vendors, Business Partners, Shareholders 
and Investors forming part of the Vedanta family for 
their continued support, assistance and encouragement 
extended to us during the year.

Our business was built with a simple mission envisioned 
by the Group’s Chairman, Mr. Anil Agarwal, “To create 
a leading global natural resource company.” In a bid to 
accomplish the mission, the Company is deftly managed 
by an adroit set of leaders with global and diverse 
experience in the sector. The professionally equipped 
and technically sound management has set progressive 
policies and objectives, follows global practices, all 
with a pragmatic vision to take the Company ahead to 
the next level.
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Annexure A
ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES

As prescribed under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate 
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014

1.	� A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, 
including overview of projects or programmes 
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to 
the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or 
programmes:

	 �Vedanta Limited firmly believes in the coexistence 
of business and communities and is committed to 
the development of an eco-system of prosperity in 
the society around operations.

	 �As a responsible corporate citizen, we believe that 
our neighbourhood communities are our primary 
stakeholders and we seek to build mutually 
supportive relationships with them. It is this 
integration of business and CSR which provides 
us the social licence to operate and ushers in 
a different developmental paradigm towards 
sustainable change in society. As part of our CSR 
policy, we believe in partnering with government 
agencies, development organisations, corporates, 
civil societies & community-based organisations to 
implement durable and meaningful initiatives.

	 �We also believe that our employees have the 
potential to contribute towards building strong 
communities through sharing their knowledge 
and expertise. Hence, we proactively create 
opportunities whereby employees can also connect 
and contribute.

	 �The Company complies with Section 135 of the 
Act and the approach is focused on long-term 
programmes aligned with community needs 
and national priorities, including Sustainable 
Development Goals. There are ten broad thematic 
areas under which the Company undertakes its 
community development projects. The Nandghar 
Project is among the Company’s flagship 
national initiatives, which aims to build new-age 
Anganwadis for ensuring the health and learning of 
young children in rural areas, and also for becoming 
a platform of women’s empowerment and skilling.

	 �More on Vedanta’s CSR policy may be seen at  
www.vedantalimited.com.

2.	 The Composition of the CSR Committee:
	 �As on March 31, 2020, the Company’s Corporate 

Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee 
comprised of seven (7) members including four 

(4) Independent Directors, one (1) Whole-Time 
Directors and two (2) Non-Executive Director as per 
below details:-

Name Designation

Mr. MK Sharma Chairman, Independent 
Director

Mr. K Venkataramanan Independent Director
Mr. Aman Mehta(1) Independent Director
Mr. UK Sinha Independent Director
Ms. Priya Agarwal Non-Executive Director
Mr. Tarun Jain(2) Non-Executive Director
Mr. Srinivasan 
Venkatakrishnan(3)

Whole-Time Director & CEO

	 �(1) �Mr. Aman Mehta ceased to be Independent Director 
of the Company effective close of business hours 
from May 16, 2020.

	 �(2) �Mr. Tarun Jain ceased to be a Non-Executive Director 
w.e.f. April 1, 2020.

	 �(3) �Mr. S Venkatakrishnan resigned from the position of 
Whole-Time Director & CEO w.e.f. close of business 
hours on April 5, 2020.

3.	� Average net profit of the Company for the three 
financial years

	 �The average net profit of the Company for the last 
three financial years is ` 626 crores.

4.	� Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the 
amount shown as in item 3 above):

	 �Base on the average net profit of the Company 
for the last three financial years, the Company is 
required to spend ` 13 crores on its CSR activities. 
The Company as a good corporate citizen has spent 
` 52.66 crores in FY 2019-20 on its CSR activities.

5&6.	Details of CSR spent during the financial year  
	� and in case the Company has failed to spend 

the two per cent of the average net profit of the 
last three financial years or any part thereof, 
the Company shall provide the reasons for not 
spending the amount in its Board report.

	 �The Company has invested ` 52.66 crores in the 
year 2019-20 under different projects across its 
operations. This reaffirms the commitment of 
Company to ensure sustainable development of 
its business and community together. The detailed 
business unit wise CSR spend has been given in the 
required format.
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7. 	� A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee 
that the implementation and monitoring of CSR 
Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and 
Policy of the Company.

	 �The CSR Committee of the Company hereby 
confirms that the implementation and monitoring 
of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives 
and policy of the Company.

MK Sharma
Non-Executive and Independent Director

(Chairman of CSR Committee)
DIN: 00327684

Sunil Duggal
Chief Executive Officer

	� On a consolidated basis, the detailed CSR spent 
for FY 2019-20 is provided below:-	

Spend FY 2020

Vedanta Limited (Standalone) (A) 52.66
Vedanta Subsidiaries (India) (B)
Talwandi Sabo Power Limited (TSPL) 1.12
Hindustan Zinc Limited (HZL) 131.65
Bharat Aluminium Company Limited 
(BALCO)

5.86

BALCO Hospital 77.53
Sesa Resources Limited (SRL) 7.27
Sesa Mining Corporation Limited 
(SMCL)

0.00

Electrosteel Steels Limited (ESL) 1.52
Total (B) 224.95
Vedanta Subsidiaries (Global) (C)
Zinc International 
(Skorpion Zinc (SZ) & Black Mountain 
Mining Proprietary Limited (BMM ))

18.85

Total (C) 18.85
Total CSR Spent 296.46
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Vedanta Limited – Lanjigarh

Sl. 
No.

CSR Project or Activity 
Identified

Sector in which 
the project is 
covered

Project or Programme

Amount 
Outlay*

Amount Spent* Cumulative 
Spend till 
reporting 

period

Amount Spent, 
Direct or 
implementing 
agencyArea

Name of 
District Direct Overheads

1 Mid Day Meal Children 
Well-being & 
Education

Lanjigarh 
Block

Kalahandi 
District

1.00 - - - NA

2 Child Welfare Project 
(2.5 yrs to 6 yrs)

Children 
Well-being & 
Education

Lanjigarh 
Block

Kalahandi 
District

0.65 0.58 - 0.58 Direct

3 Support to schools Children 
Well-being & 
Education

Lanjigarh 
Block

Kalahandi 
District

0.15 0.11 - 0.11 Direct

4 Scholarship Children 
Well-being & 
Education

Lanjigarh 
Block

Kalahandi 
District

0.05 0.04 - 0.04 Direct

5 Shiksha Sambal 
(8th, 9th & 10th Coaching)

Children 
Well-being & 
Education

Lanjigarh & 
Muniguda 
Block

Kalahandi 
& Rayagada 
District

0.20 0.15 - 0.15 FIDR

6 Magic Bus Children 
Well-being & 
Education

Lanjigarh 
Block

Kalahandi 
District

0.43 - - - Direct

7 Nandghar Children 
Well-being & 
Education

Lanjigarh 
Block

Kalahandi 
District

0.40 - - - Direct

8 Promoting Preventive Health 
through Vedanta Hospital, 
Ambulance and MHU

Health Lanjigarh & 
Muniguda 
Block

Kalahandi 
& Rayagada 
District

4.00 3.43 - 3.43 PVO

9 Maa Santoshi Jankalyan 
Hospital, Bankakundru

Health Lanjigarh 
Block

Kalahandi 
District

0.15 0.12 - 0.12 MSJK

10 Providing Safe Drinking Water Health, Water & 
Sanitation

Lanjigarh & 
Muniguda 
Block

Kalahandi 
& Rayagada 
District

0.15 0.06 - 0.06 Direct

11 Sakhi (Women SHG Promotion, 
Stregthening and IGA inclusion)

Women 
Empowerment

Lanjigarh & 
Muniguda 
Block

Kalahandi 
& Rayagada 
District

1.15 0.25 - 0.25 Mahashakti 
Foundation

12 Promotion sustainable 
Agriculture practices – SRI, 
Sunflower, farmers Club, Farm 
activity

Agriculture Lanjigarh 
Block

Kalahandi 
District

5.00 - - - NA

13 Tribal Art & Dhokra Art Livelihood Lanjigarh 
Block

Kalahandi 
District

0.30 0.16 - 0.16 Mahashakti 
Foundation

14 Skill Development Skill 
Development

Lanjigarh 
Block

Kalahandi 
District

0.10 - - - NA

15 Need based infrastructre  
development projects

Rural 
Development

Lanjigarh & 
Muniguda 
Block

Kalahandi 
& Rayagada 
District

3.00 1.31 - 1.31 Direct

16 Promotion of Sports & Culture Sports & 
Culture

Lanjigarh & 
Muniguda 
Block

Kalahandi 
& Rayagada 
District

0.25 0.04 - 0.04 Direct

17 Baseline/Impact studies, Audit, 
Magazine, Award,Travel, Village 
Coordinator etc.

Programme & 
Admin

Lanjigarh & 
Muniguda 
Block

Kalahandi 
District

1.46 - 0.46 0.46 Direct as well 
as through 
partners 
(SATTVA, 
Subhash Mittal 
& Associates)

18 Admin Salary Programme & 
Admin

Lanjigarh 
Block

Kalahandi 
District

1.50 - - - Direct

Sub-Total 19.94 6.26 0.46 6.72
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Vedanta Limited – Jharsuguda

Sl. 
No.

CSR Project or Activity 
Identified

Sector in which 
the project is 
covered

Project or Programme

Amount 
Outlay*

Amount Spent* Cumulative 
Spend till 
reporting 

period

Amount Spent, 
Direct or 
implementing 
agencyArea

Name of 
District Direct Overheads

19 Mobile Health Unit Health Care Jharsuguda Jharsuguda 0.52 0.34 - 0.34 Wockhardt 
Foundation/Dist. 
Health Dept.

20 Project Jagruti: Prevention of 
HIV / AIDS

Health Care Jharsuguda Jharsuguda OSACS/Health 
Institution

21 Drinking water & Sanitation 
initiatives: water tanker and 
other facilities for drinking 
water

Health, Water & 
Sanitation

Jharsuguda Jharsuguda 0.05 0.03 - 0.03 Direct through 
Community 
Member/ 
Municipality/ 
Contractor

22 Village cleanliness drive Sanitation Jharsuguda Jharsuguda 0.30 0.34 - 0.34 Direct through 
Contractor & 
Community 
Member

23 Vedanta DAV Scholarship 
Programme

Children 
Wellbeing & 
Education

Jharsuguda Jharsuguda 0.53 0.54 - 0.54 DAV institution

24 Other Educational Initiatives: 
VVVY Project/ Additional 
teacher/ Tutorial Classes/
Bridge school/ Competitive 
exam preparation classes

Children 
Wellbeing & 
Education

Jharsuguda Jharsuguda 0.20 0.20 - 0.20 AJKA/Govt. 
Education 
Department, 
Village Education 
Department

25 Computer Literacy around 
periphery villages

Children 
Wellbeing & 
Education

Jharsuguda Jharsuguda 0.04 0.02 - 0.02 Vedanta 
Foundation

26 Promoting Smart Classes & 
Mini-Science lab in 5 Odiya 
medium school

Children 
Wellbeing & 
Education

Jharsuguda Jharsuguda 0.06 0.14 - 0.14 Stem Learning

27 Women Empowerment: 
Subhalaxmi Co-op, Capacity 
Buidling, Micro Enterprises

Sustainable 
Livelihood & 
Promotion of 
agriculture & 
Skill Dev.

Jharsuguda Jharsuguda 0.12 0.04 - 0.04 Subhalaxmi 
Co-op

28 Farm Activity: Project 
Jeevika Samridhhi & other 
initiative

Jharsuguda Jharsuguda 0.22 0.11 - 0.11 SEWA, 
Agriculture Dept, 
Horticulture Dept

29 Skill Development 
Programme

Jharsuguda Jharsuguda 0.48 - - - New Agency

30 Supporting Sports & Culture 
events

Sports & 
Culture

Jharsuguda Jharsuguda 0.13 0.18 - 0.18 Direct through 
Community 
Member

31 Plantation & its Maintenance Environment Jharsuguda Jharsuguda 0.24 0.22 - 0.22 Pvt. Organistion/ 
Govt.

32 Basic and Social 
Infrastruture Projects

Rural 
Development

Jharsuguda Jharsuguda 1.63 1.17 - 1.17 Direct through 
Contractor & 
Community 
Member

33 Programme Coordination 
exp, Study, MIS, Audit, 
Village Coordinator, Tour & 
Travel, EVP etc.

Programme & 
Admin

Jharsuguda Jharsuguda 1.43 - 0.35 0.35 NA

34 Cyclone Releif Fund/ 
Material – FANI, COVID-19 
response

Emergency 
Relief Fund

BBSR/ Puri/
Jharsuguda

BBSR/ Puri/
Jharsuguda

- 0.64 - 0.64 Direct through 
Agency, 
Contractor

Sub-Total 5.95 3.98 0.35 4.33
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Iron Ore Business

Sl. 
No.

CSR Project or 
Activity Identified

Sector in 
which the 
project is 
covered

Project or Programme

Amount 
Outlay*

Amount Spent* Cumulative 
Spend till 
reporting 

period

Amount Spent, 
Direct or 
implementing 
agencyArea

Name of 
District Direct Overheads

35 Agriculture 
rejuvenation and 
dairy farming project

Agriculture 
and Animal 
Husbandry

Amona Navelim, 
Megalahalli, 
Bommavvanagthihalli

North Goa & 
Chitradurga

1.61 0.30 - 0.30 Direct

36 Evening study center Children's 
Well-being & 
Education

Megalahalli, 
Bommavvanagthihalli, 
Konanuru

Chitradurga 0.06 0.04 - 0.04 Implementing 
agency 
MYRADA

37 Support to 
Educational 
institutions & 
Scholarship

Children's 
Well-being & 
Education

Megalahalli, 
Bommavvanagthihalli, 
Konanuru, Amona, 
Navelim

North Goa, 
Chitradurga

0.89 0.45 - 0.45 Direct

38 Skill development 
for youths/Vedanta 
Computer Literacy 
Programme

Skill 
Development

Megalahalli, 
Bommavvanagthihalli  
& Navelim

Chitradurga & 
North Goa

0.42 0.07 - 0.07 Direct/Vedanta 
Foundation

39 Anganwadi 
Renovation 
Programme

Children's 
Well-being & 
Education

Dharwad, Manoharpur Dharwad, 
West 
Singhbum

1.95 0.29 - 0.29 Direct

40 Community Medical 
Centers (CMC), 
Mobile Health Vans

Health Amona, Navelim, 
Meghanhalli, 
Manoharpura

North Goa, 
Chitradurga, 
West 
Singhbum

1.34 0.76 - 0.76 Implementing 
agency 
MYRADA in 
Chitradurga 
& Voluntary 
Health 
Association 
of Goa in Goa 
& SevaMob in 
Manoharpur

41 Health campaigns & 
Awareness sessions

Health Amona, Navelim, 
Meghanhalli,

North Goa, 
Chitradurga

0.01 - - - Directly

42 Drinking water 
projects

Health 
(Drinking 
water)

Amona, Navelim, 
Meghanhalli, Sonshi, 
Manoharpur

North Goa, 
Chitradurga, 
West 
Singhbum

1.38 0.64 - 0.64 Direct

43 Sanitation units Health 
(Sanitation)

Amona, Navelim North Goa, 
Chitradurga

0.10 0.04 - 0.04 Direct

44 Women SHG 
formation & training

Women 
Empowerment

Amona, Navelim, 
Meghanhalli

North Goa, 
Chitradurga

0.44 0.06 - 0.06 Direct/ 
MYRADA

45 Sports & cultural 
programme

Sports & 
Culture

Amona, Navelim, 
Meghanhalli, 
Manoharpura

North Goa, 
Chitradurga

0.25 0.13 - 0.13 Direct

46 Environment 
Protection and 
Restoration

Environment Amona, Navelim North Goa 0.05 0.01 - 0.01 Direct

47 Need Based 
community 
infrastructures

Rural 
Development

Amona, Navelim, 
Meghanhalli, 
Manoharpura

North Goa, 
Chitradurga, 
Manoharpur

3.39 0.22 - 0.22 Direct

48 CSR Audit, Study and 
other admin

Programme & 
Admin

Across operational 
areas in Goa & 
Chitradurga

North Goa, 
South Goa & 
Chitradurga

2.18 - 0.06 0.06 Direct

Total 14.07 3.01 0.06 3.07
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Sterlite Copper

Sl. 
No.

CSR Project or Activity 
Identified

Sector in 
which the 
project is 
covered

Project or Programme

Amount 
Outlay*

Amount Spent* Cumulative 
Spend till 
reporting 

period

Amount Spent, Direct 
or implementing 
agencyArea

Name of 
District Direct Overheads

49 Evening study center Education Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 1.00 0.05 - 0.05 Thulasi social trust/
Bell education and 
women empowerment 
society/Dhaayagam 
social welfare trust)

50 Girl child education 
promotion

Education Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 0.30 0.25 - 0.25 Humana People to 
People India

51 Scholarship Education Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 4.00 3.99 - 3.99 Direct
52 Educational Support Education Thoothukudi Thoothukudi - 0.01 - 0.01 Direct
53 Sterlite school Education Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 7.00 0.14 - 0.14 Mukesh Associates
54 Summer camp Education Thoothukudi Thoothukudi - 0.02 - 0.02 Direct
55 Blood donation camp Health Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 0.01 0.00 - 0.00 Direct
56 Pediatric block 

construction
Health Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 0.75 - - - Direct

57 Mobile health unit Health Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 0.50 0.03 - 0.03 Direct
58 Govt. Hospital 

maintenance
Health Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 0.06 0.04 - 0.04 Direct

59 Vision to all (eye camp) Health Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 0.04 - - - Aravind Eye hospital
60 Special camps Health Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 0.10 - - - Direct
61 Sterlite hospital Health Thoothukudi Thoothuudi 10.00 - - - Mukesh Associates
62 Medical Assistance 

programme
Health Thoothukudi Thoothukudi - 0.33 - 0.33 Direct

63 Child friendly village Child Care Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 0.02 0.01 - 0.01 Direct
64 Nandghar Children 

Well-being & 
Education

Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 0.30 - - - NA

65 Tree plantation Environment Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 4.00 4.44 - 4.44 APM, Sakthi Nursery 
garden, royal agencies

66 Establishment of Kitchen 
Gardening – Distribution 
of seed kits to families

Agriculture Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 0.03 - - - Direct

67 Irrigation channel 
cleaning

Agriculture Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 0.60 0.20 - 0.20 Direct

68 Cattle Camp Animal 
husbandry

Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 0.05 - - - Direct

69 Youth Resource Center Youth 
Development

Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 2.50 0.08 - 0.08 Seetha Skill center

70 Livelihood support Livelihood Thoothukudi Thoothukudi - 0.06 - 0.06 Direct
71 Sports Sports 

Development
Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 0.20 0.17 - 0.17 Direct

72 Women Resource Center Women 
Empowerment

Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 3.72 0.34 - 0.34 Thulasi social trust/
Bell education and 
women empowerment 
society/Dhaayagam 
social welfare trust)

73 Infrastructure 
development

Rural 
Development

Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 1.00 0.82 - 0.82 Direct

74 Drinking water Drinking water Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 1.30 0.90 - 0.90 Vijay enterprises, Sri 
sudalai enterprises, 
Liya francis aqua 
water

75 Model village Model village Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 1.00 - - - NA
76 Audit, Study and others Programme & 

Admin
Thoothukudi Thoothukudi 2.55 0 0.23 0.23 NA

77 Cultural Cultural 
Development

Thoothukudi Thoothukudi - 0.08 - 0.08 Direct

Sub-Total 41.03 11.95 0.23 12.18
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Vedanta Limited – Cairn, Oil & Gas

Sl. 
No.

CSR Project or Activity 
Identified

Sector in which 
the project is 
covered

Project or Programme

Amount 
Outlay*

Amount Spent* Cumulative 
Spend till 
reporting 

period

Amount Spent, 
Direct or 
implementing 
agencyArea Name of District Direct Overheads

78 Swasthya Saarthi 
(Mobile Health Van) in 
Rajasthan and Gujarat

Healthcare Rajasthan Barmer, Jalore, 
Patan, Dwarka, 
Radhanpur, 
Jamnagar, Rajkot, 
Banaskantha, 
Bhogat, 
Ahmedabad

4.02 2.91 - 2.91 Wockhardt 
Foundation, 
Helpage India 
and Dhara 
Sansthan funds 
routed through 
Cairn Foundation

79 Project Navkiran 
(Functionalisation 
of FRUs for better 
maternal and child care)

Healthcare Rajasthan Barmer 2.03 0.55 - 0.55 IPE Global, 
RACHNA

80 NRM and Farm Based 
Interventions in Barmer 
(Barmer Unnati)

Agriculture 
& Animal 
Husbandry

Rajasthan Barmer and 
Jalore

3.80 2.15 - 2.15 BAIF and BJSS

81 Green City project Community 
Infrastructure 
Development

Rajasthan Barmer 5.07 0.22 - 0.22 Anil 
Construction 
Company, 
Design Shapers, 
Amrit Lal Khatri, 
and BJSS

82 Project Tamana 
(Supporting differently 
bled children)

Children 
Wellbeing & 
Education

Gurgaon Delhi 0.26 0.35 - 0.35 Tamana

83 Shifting of 32 old RO 
plants

Drinking Water 
& Sanitation

Rajasthan Barmer and 
Jalore

1.96 1.59 - 1.59 Swajal

84 Support to Barmer 
District Hospital  
(3 Specialist doctors 
and 62 housekeepers) 
and Ambulance

Healthcare Rajasthan Barmer 4.37 2.12 - 2.12 Barmer Jan 
Sewa Samiti and 
Care India

85 Green Belt Maintenance Environment & 
Sustainability

Gurgaon Barmer 0.15 0.02 - 0.02 Nimbus Harbor

86 Skill development 
in CEC and CCoE in 
Rajasthan

Skill 
Development

Rajasthan Barmer, Jalore 
and Jodhpur

8.44 2.98 - 2.98 SEEDS and 
Nettur Technical 
Training 
Foundation, 
Mohangarh 
Engineering 
Construction Co. 
(MECC), Adfactor 
and TATA AIG 
Insurance

87 Project Nandghar  
(Green & brown field)

Children 
Wellbeing & 
Education

Rajasthan Barmer 4.45 2.14 - 2.14 CHETNA and 
Gujarat CSR 
Authority

88 Project Impact & 
Research

Children 
Wellbeing & 
Education, 
Agriculture 
and Animal 
Husbandry, Skill 
Development, 
Healthcare etc.

Rajasthan, 
Gujarat, 
Andhra 
Pradesh and 
Delhi

East Godavari 
(AP), Barmer, 
Jalore 
(Rajasthan), 
Patan, Dwarka, 
Radhanpur, 
Jamnagar, Rajkot, 
Banaskantha, 
Bhogat, 
Ahmedabad 
(Gujarat) and 
Delhi

2.00 1.27 - 1.27 NRMC
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Vedanta Limited – Cairn, Oil & Gas

Sl. 
No.

CSR Project or Activity 
Identified

Sector in which 
the project is 
covered

Project or Programme

Amount 
Outlay*

Amount Spent* Cumulative 
Spend till 
reporting 

period

Amount Spent, 
Direct or 
implementing 
agencyArea Name of District Direct Overheads

89 Jeevan Amrit (Safe 
Drinking Water)

Drinking Water 
& Sanitation

Rajasthan Barmer and 
Jalore

7.58 1.06 - 1.06 Waterlife, 
Ultrathon 
Electrics

90 Maru Sagar (Dairy 
Development) in Barmer

Agriculture 
& Animal 
Husbandry

Rajasthan Barmer 0.52 0.65 - 0.65 Society to Uplift 
Rural Economy 
(SURE)

91 Support to Primary 
Health Centre (S'yanam) 
– Support of medical 
staffs

Healthcare Andhra 
Pradesh

East Godavari 0.27 0.41 - 0.41 District Health 
Department

92 Annual CSR 
Contribution towards 
Rural Development 
projects in East 
Godavari

Community 
Infrastructure 
development

Andhra 
Pradesh

East Godavari 2.00 2.00 - 2.00 District 
Administration, 
East Godavari

93 School Sanitation 
Project (Improving 
sanitation & drinking 
water facilities in 28 
schools)

Children 
Wellbeing & 
Education

Rajasthan Barmer and 
Jalore

- 0.22 - 0.22 Yuva 
Unstoppable

94 Cairn Pink City Half 
Marathon (4th Edition) 
focused on fitness & 
health programs in 
Barmer & Jaipur

Sports & Culture Rajasthan Barmer and 
Jaipur

0.30 0.50 - 0.50 GT healthcare 
Trust and 67th 

AIP Wrestling 
Cluster 2018

95 Maru Samvad Project 
(IEC through community 
threatre tool)

IEC & Days 
of National 
Importance & 
Relief

Rajasthan Barmer - 0.16 - 0.16 BNKVS Group of 
Theatre Society

96 Contribution to Chief 
Minister's Relief Funds 
(Assam Flood)

IEC & Days 
of National 
Importance & 
Relief

Assam Assam - 0.02 - 0.02 Govt. of Assam

97 Shifting of Solar 
Mini Grid Plant from 
Rawatsar to CEC, 
Barmer and Solar Power 
back Up for Kawas RO 
Plant in Barmer

Environment & 
Sustainability

Rajasthan Barmer - 0.04 - 0.04 Sun Shakti 
Solar Systems 
and Ultrathon 
Electric

98 Project Divyang  
(Support to 10 Indian 
Para athletes from 
Rajasthan and Gujarat)

Sports & Culture Rajasthan & 
Gujarat

0.25 0.32 - 0.32 Paralympic 
Committee of 
India

99 Community Helpdesk 
Project to link 
communities to 
Govt. Safety nets and 
schemes

IEC & Days 
of National 
Importance & 
Relief

Gujarat Ahmedabad - 0.12 - 0.12 Gujarat CSR 
Authority

100 Education Project 
(Improving the learning 
outcomes of students 
in 20 govt schools 
in Rajasthan and 33 
schools in Gujarat)

Children 
Wellbeing & 
Education

Rajasthan Barmer and 
Ahmedabad

1.88 2.88 - 2.88 Bodh Shiksha 
Samiti and Yuva 
Unstoppable
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Vedanta Limited – Cairn, Oil & Gas

Sl. 
No.

CSR Project or Activity 
Identified

Sector in which 
the project is 
covered

Project or Programme

Amount 
Outlay*

Amount Spent* Cumulative 
Spend till 
reporting 

period

Amount Spent, 
Direct or 
implementing 
agencyArea Name of District Direct Overheads

101 Support to 67th All 
India Police Wrestling 
Cluster for promotion of 
Rural Sports and Other 
projects

Sports &  
Culture

Rajasthan Jaipur 2.00 0.06 - 0.06 67th AIP 
Wrestling 
Cluster 2018

102 CSR Audit and 
Consultancy

Programme 
Admin

Rajasthan Barmer, Jalore, 
Patan, Dwarka, 
Radhanpur, 
Jamnagar, Rajkot, 
Banaskantha, 
Bhogat, 
Ahmedabad, 
S.Yanam, Delhi

0.60 - 0.56 0.56 Subhash Mittal 
Associates, 
KPMG, TR 
Chadha, Nyati 
Mundra, Cairn 
Foundation and 
Nimbus

103 Misc. Projects (CSR 
Award – CSR Health 
Impact Award, CII 
Sustainability Award, 
Application fee, Zee 
Business CSR Award, 
India CSR Award), CSR 
films

Programme 
Admin

Rajasthan - 0.10 - 0.04 0.04 Blue Pen 
Media, Fun & 
Joy, Registrar 
Trademark and 
The Print Hub

104 CSR Studies and 
Digitilisation

Programme 
Admin

Assam, 
Rajasthan, 
Gujarat, 
Andhra 
Pradesh and 
Delhi

East Godavari 
(AP), Jorhat 
in Assam, 
Barmer, Jalore, 
Patan, Dwarka, 
Radhanpur, 
Jamnagar, Rajkot, 
Banaskantha, 
Bhogat, 
Ahmedabad, 
S.Yanam, Delhi

0.95 - 1.04 1.04 NRMC, Goodera

105 Salary Programme 
Admin

Rajasthan, 
Gujarat, 
Andhra 
Pradesh and 
Delhi

- 3.20 - - -

Sub-Total 56.20 24.72 1.64 26.36
	 Total 137.18 49.91 2.74 52.66

*Difference in sum of activity wise expenditure and total expenditure is due to round off of activity wise figures.
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Annexure B
Disclosure in Directors’ report as per provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Sl. 
No. Requirement

Disclosure
Name of the Director Category Ratio

1 Ratio of the remuneration of each director to 
the median remuneration of the employees 
of the Company for the financial year

Navin Agarwal(1) Executive Chairman 263.37
Srinivasan Venkatakrishnan(2) 
(Ceased to be Director w.e.f. close  
of business hours on April 5, 2020)

Whole-Time Director & 
Chief Executive Officer

180.19

GR Arun Kumar Whole-Time Director & 
Chief Financial Officer

89.70

Aman Mehta  
(Ceased to be an Independent 
Director w.e.f. May 17, 2020)

Independent Director 12.97

K Venkataramanan Independent Director 12.43
Lalita D Gupte Independent Director 13.20
Mahendra Kumar Sharma Independent Director 10.96
Ravi Kant 
(Ceased to be an Independent 
Director w.e.f. June 1, 2020)

Independent Director 2.16

UK Sinha Independent Director 12.97
Tarun Jain 
(Ceased to be a Director w.e.f.  
April 1, 2020)

Non-Executive Director 46.93

Priya Agarwal Non-Executive Director 12.20

Name Category
Increment 

Percentage

2 Percentage increase in remuneration of 
each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief 
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or 
Manager, if any, in the financial year

Navin Agarwal Executive Chairman 0%
Srinivasan Venkatakrishnan 
(Ceased to be Director w.e.f. close 
of business hours on April 5, 2020)

Whole-Time Director & 
Chief Executive Officer

0%

GR Arun Kumar Whole-Time Director & 
Chief Financial Officer

15%

Prerna Halwasiya Company Secretary & 
Compliance Officer

15%

3 Percentage increase in the median 
remuneration of employees in the  
financial year

The median remuneration of the employees in the financial year was 
increased by 3.15%

4 Number of permanent employees on the rolls 
of Company

There were 9,405 employees of Vedanta Limited as on March 31, 2020

5 Average percentile increase already made 
in the salaries of employees other than the 
managerial personnel in the last financial 
year and its comparison with the percentile 
increase in the managerial remuneration and 
justification thereof and point out if there are 
any exceptional circumstances for increase in 
the managerial remuneration

Average increment in FY 2019-20 for Managerial Personnel (M4 and Above): 
8.26% 
Average Increment in FY 2019-20 for Non-Managerial Personnel  
(M5 and Below): 9.20% 
No exceptional increase given in the managerial remuneration

6 Affirmation that the remuneration is as per 
the remuneration policy of the Company

Yes

Notes:
1.	 �The ratio inclusive of remuneration received from Vedanta Resources Limited, UK, the Holding Company, for Mr. Navin 

Agarwal is 275.19.
2.	 �The ratio inclusive of remuneration received from Vedanta Resources Limited, UK, the Holding Company, for Mr. Srinivasan 

Venkatakrishnan is 405.45.
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Annexure C
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2020
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I.	 REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1. CIN L13209MH1965PLC291394
2. Registration Date June 25, 1965
3. Name of the Company Vedanta Limited
4. Category/Sub-Category of the Company Public Listed Company
5. Address of the Registered office and 

contact details
1st Floor, ‘C’ Wing, Unit 103, Corporate Avenue, Atul Projects, Chakala, Andheri 
(East), Mumbai – 400 093, Maharashtra
E-mail ID : Comp.Sect@vedanta.co.in
Tel: +91 22 6643 4500
Fax: +91 22 6643 4530
Website: www.vedantalimited.com

6. Whether listed company Yes
7. Name, Address and Contact details of 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any
KFin Technologies Private Limited (Erstwhile Karvy Fintech Private Limited)
Selenium Building, Tower-B, Plot No.31-32, Gachibowli,
Financial District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally, Hyderabad,  
Rangareddi - 500 032, Telangana, India
Email id: einward.ris@kfintech.com
Tel: +91 40 3321 1000 / 6716 2222
Fax: +91 40 2331 1968
Website: www.kfintech.com

II.	 PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:-

Sl. 
No. Name and Description of main products / services

NIC Code of the 
Product/service

% to total turnover of 
the Company

1. Copper & Copper products 24201 16.70
2. Aluminum & Aluminum products 24202 54.08
3. Extraction of crude petroleum / Extraction of natural gas 0610 / 0620 18.84

III.	 PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sl. 
No. Name of the Company* Registered Office CIN / GLN

Holding/ Subsidiary/
Associate

% shares 
held

Applicable 
Section

1 Twin Star Holding 
Limited

C/o IQ EQ Corporate Services (Mauritius) Ltd
33, Edith Cavell Street, Port Louis, 11324, 
Mauritius

- Holding Company 37.11 2(46)

2 Finsider International 
Company Limited

30 Berkeley Square
London, W1J 6EX

- Holding Company 10.80 2(46)

3 Westglobe Limited C/o IQ EQ Corporate Services (Mauritius) Ltd
33, Edith Cavell Street, Port Louis, 11324, 
Mauritius

- Holding Company 1.19 2(46)

4 Welter Trading Limited 205, 28th Oktovriou Avenue, Louloupsi Court, 
1st Floor, P.C. 3035, Limassol, Cyprus,  
P.O. Box 51625, 3507, Limassol, Cyprus

- Holding Company 1.03 2(46)

Note:
* All the above entities are subsidiaries of Volcan Investment Limited, the ultimate Holding Company.
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SUBSIDIARIES

Sl. 
No. Name of the Company Address of the Company CIN / GLN

Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate

% 
shares 

held
Applicable 

Section

1 Hindustan Zinc Limited Yashad Bhavan, Yashadgarh,  
Udaipur, Rajasthan – 313 004

L27204RJ1966PLC001208 Subsidiary 64.92% 2(87)

2 Bharat Aluminium 
Company Limited

Aluminium Sadan, Core -6,  
Scope Office Complex, 7 Lodhi Road, 
New Delhi – 110 003

U74899DL1965PLC004518 Subsidiary 51% 2(87)

3 MALCO Energy Limited SIPCOT Industrial Complex, Madurai 
Bypass Road, T.V. Puram P.O. Tuticorin, 
Tami Nadu – 628 002

U31300TN2001PLC069645 Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

4 Copper Mines of Tasmania 
Pty Limited

Norton Rose Fulbright Australia,  
Grosvenor Place, Level 16, 225 George 
Street, Sydney, NSW, Australia

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

5 Thalanga Copper Mines 
Pty Limited

Norton Rose Fulbright Australia, 
Grosvenor Place, Level 16, 225 George 
Street, Sydney, NSW, Australia

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

6 Monte Cello B.V. Strawinskylaan 1143, C-11,  
1077 XX Amsterdam, the Netherlands

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

7 Talwandi Sabo Power 
Limited

Village Banawala, Mansa-Talwandi  
Sabo Road, Mansa, Punjab – 151 302

L40101PB2007PLC031035 Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

8 Sesa Resources Limited Sesa Ghor, 20 EDC Complex, Patto, 
Panaji, Goa – 403 001

U13209GA1965PLC000030 Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

9 Sesa Mining Corporation 
Limited

Sesa Ghor, 20 EDC Complex, Patto, 
Panaji, Goa – 403 001

U13209GA1969PLC000091 Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

10 Sterlite Ports Limited MALCO Power Company Limited,  
SIPCOT Industrial Complex, Madurai,  
By Pass Road, Tuticorin, Thoothukudi,  
Tamil Nadu – 628 002

U40109TN2010PLC084216 Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

11 Maritime Ventures Private 
Limited

SIPCOT Industrial Complex, Madurai 
By Pass Road, T V Puram PO, Tuticorin, 
Thoothukudi, Tamil Nadu – 628 002

U61200TN2013PTC091762 Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

12 Goa Sea Port Private 
Limited

SIPCOT Industrial Complex, Madurai 
By Pass Road, T V Puram PO, Tuticorin, 
Thoothukudi, Tamil Nadu – 628 002

U63000TN2016PTC111287 Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

13 Vizag General Cargo Berth 
Private Limited

SIPCOT Industrial Complex, Madurai 
By Pass Road, T V Puram PO, Tuticorin, 
Thoothukudi, Tamil Nadu – 628 002

U35100TN2010PTC075408 Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

14 Paradip Multi Cargo Berth 
Private Limited

SIPCOT Industrial Complex, Madurai 
By Pass Road, T V Puram PO, Tuticorin, 
Thoothukudi, Tamil Nadu – 628 002

U35100TN2011PTC079116 Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

15 Bloom Fountain Limited C/o IQ EQ Corporate Services Mauritius 
Ltd, 33, Edith Cavell Street, 11324,  
Port Louis, Mauritius

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

16 Western Clusters Limited Amir Building 18th Street (Corner of 
Tubman Boulevard), Sinkor, Monorvia, 
Liberia, West Africa

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

17 Sterlite (USA) Inc.* 251, Little Falls Drive, Wilmington, 
Delaware, New Castle, Delaware – 19808

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

18 Fujairah Gold FZC PO Box 3992, Fujairah Free Zone II, 
Fujairah, UAE

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

19 THL Zinc Ventures Limited C/o IQ EQ Corporate Services Mauritius 
Ltd, 33, Edith Cavell Street, 11324,  
Port-Louis, Mauritius

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

20 THL Zinc Limited C/o IQ EQ Corporate Services Mauritius 
Ltd, 33, Edith Cavell Street, 11324,  
Port-Louis, Mauritius

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)
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SUBSIDIARIES

Sl. 
No. Name of the Company Address of the Company CIN / GLN

Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate

% 
shares 

held
Applicable 

Section

21 THL Zinc Holding B.V. Strawinskylaan 1143, C-11, 1077 XX 
Amsterdam, the Netherlands

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

22 THL Zinc Namibia Holdings 
(Proprietary) Limited

24 Orban Street Klein Windhoek 
Windhoek, Namibia

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

23 Skorpion Zinc (Proprietary) 
Limited

24 Orban Street Klein Windhoek 
Windhoek, Namibia

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

24 Skorpion Mining Company 
(Proprietary) Limited

24 Orban Street Klein Windhoek 
Windhoek, Namibia

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

25 Namzinc (Proprietary) 
Limited

24 Orban Street Klein Windhoek 
Windhoek, Namibia

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

26 Amica Guesthouse 
(Proprietary) Limited

24 Orban Street Klein Windhoek 
Windhoek, Namibia

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

27 Black Mountain Mining 
(Proprietary) Limited

1 Penge Road, Aggeneys,  
Northern Cape, 8893

- Subsidiary 74% 2(87)

28 Vedanta Lisheen Holdings 
Limited

Deloitte & Touche House,  
Charlotte’s Quay, Limerick, Ireland

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

29 Vedanta Lisheen Mining 
Limited

Deloitte & Touche House,  
Charlotte’s Quay, Limerick, Ireland

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

30 Killoran Lisheen Mining 
Limited

Deloitte & Touche House,  
Charlotte’s Quay, Limerick, Ireland

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

31 Killoran Lisheen Finance 
Limited

Deloitte & Touche House,  
Charlotte’s Quay, Limerick, Ireland

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

32 Lisheen Milling Limited Deloitte & Touche House,  
Charlotte’s Quay, Limerick, Ireland

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

33 Vedanta Exploration 
Ireland Limited

Deloitte & Touche House,  
Charlotte’s Quay, Limerick, Ireland

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

34 Lisheen Mine Partnership Deloitte & Touche House,  
Charlotte’s Quay, Limerick, Ireland

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

35 Lakomasko BV Strawinskylaan 1143, C-11, 1077 XX 
Amsterdam, the Netherlands

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

36 Cairn India Holdings 
Limited

4th Floor, St Paul's Gate, 22-24  
New Street St Helier, Jersey, JE1 4TR

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

37 Cairn Energy 
Hydrocarbons Limited

4th Floor, 115 George Street,  
Edinburg, United Kingdom, EH2 4JN

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

38 Cairn Exploration (No.2) 
Limited*

4th Floor, 115 George Street,  
Edinburg, United Kingdom, EH2 4JN

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

39 Cairn Energy Gujarat  
Block 1 Limited

4th Floor, 115 George Street,  
Edinburg, United Kingdom, EH2 4JN

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

40 Cairn Energy Discovery 
Limited*

4th Floor, 115 George Street,  
Edinburg, United Kingdom, EH2 4JN

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

41 Cairn Energy India Pty 
Limited

Vistra (Australia) Pty Ltd, Level 6 8  
West Street North Sydney NSW 2060

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

42 CIG Mauritius Holdings 
Private Limited

Ocorian Corporate Services (Mauritius) 
Limited, 6th Floor, Tower A,  
1 Cyber City, Ebene, Mauritius

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

43 CIG Mauritius Private 
Limited

Ocorian Corporate Services (Mauritius) 
Limited, 6th Floor, Tower A,  
1 Cyber City, Ebene, Mauritius

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

44 Cairn Lanka (Pvt) Ltd Lanka Shipping Tower, No.99,  
St. Michael’s Road, Colombo 03

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

45 Cairn South Africa 
Proprietary Limited*

22, Bree Street, Cape Town, 8001,  
South Africa

- Subsidiary 100% 2(87)
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SUBSIDIARIES

Sl. 
No. Name of the Company Address of the Company CIN / GLN

Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate

% 
shares 

held
Applicable 

Section

46 Avanstrate Inc. (ASI) 1-11-1, Nishi - Gotanda,  
Shinagwa-Ku, Tokyo, Japan

- Subsidiary 51.63% 2(87)

47 Avanstrate (Korea) Inc. 84, Hyeongoksandan-ro, Cheongbuk‑eup, 
Pyeongtaek-si, Gyeonggi-do, 17812, 
Republic of Korea

- Subsidiary 51.63% 2(87)

48 Avanstrate (Taiwan) Inc. No.8, Industry III Road Annan,  
Tainan 709-55, Taiwan, R.O.C.

- Subsidiary 51.63% 2(87)

49 Electrosteel Steels 
Limited (2)

801, Uma Shanti Apartments,  
Kanke Road, Ranchi, Jharkhand – 834 008

U27310JH2006PLC012663 Subsidiary 95.49% 2(87)

Notes:
*Under liquidation;
** Twinstar Energy Holding Limited, Twinstar Mauritius Holding Limited and Sesa Sterlite Mauritius Holdings Limited liquidated 
during the year.
1.	 The Group also has interest in certain trusts which are neither significant nor material to the Group.
2.	 Vedanta Star Limited, subsidiary of the Company has been merged with Electrosteel Steels Limited w.e.f. March 25, 2020.

ASSOCIATE 

Sl. 
No. Name of the Company Address of the Company CIN / GLN

Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate

% 
shares 

held
Applicable 

Section

1 RoshSkor Township (Pty) 
Ltd

24 Orban Street, Klein Windhoek, 
Windhoek, Namibia

- Associate 50% 2(6)

2 Gaurav Overseas Private 
Limited

3rd Floor, Court House,  
Lokmanya Tilak Marg, Dhobi Talao, 
Mumbai – 400 002, Maharashtra

U45200MH1989PTC052534 Associate 50% 2(6)

3 Goa Maritime Private 
Limited

5th Floor, Sesa Ghor 20, EDC Complex, 
Patto, Panaji, North Goa – 403 001

U61200GA2003PTC003250 Associate 50% 2(6)

4 Madanpur South Coal 
Company Limited

Vanijya Bhawan, Sai Nagar, Devendra 
Nagar Road, Raipur – 492 001

U10300CT2006PLC020006 Associate 17.62% 2(6)

5 Rampia Coal Mine and 
Energy Private Limited*

Plot No. 43, BDA Colony,  
Gangadhar Meher Marg, Jayadev Vihar, 
Bhubaneshwar, Khordha,  
Odisha – 751 013

U10101OR2008PTC009827 Associate 17.39% 2(6)

6 Rosh Pinah Health Care 
(Proprietary) Limited

7 Von Lindeque Street Mariental, Namibia - Associate 69% 2(6)

Notes:
*Action initiated for striking-off.
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IV.	 SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of total Equity)
a)	 Category-wise Share Holding

Category 
Code

Category of 
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year April 1, 2019

No. of Shares held at the  
end of the year March 31, 2020 %

Change
during

the yearDemat Physical Total

% of
Total

Shares Demat Physical Total

% of
Total

Shares

(I) (II) (III) (IV) (V) (VI) (VII) (VIII) (IX) (X) (XI)

(A) PROMOTER AND PROMOTER GROUP
(1) Indian
(a) Individual/HUF 160,656 - 160,656 0.01 160,656 - 160,656 0.01 -
(b) Central Government/

State Government(s)
- - - - - - - - -

(c) Bodies Corporate - - - - - - - - -
(d) Financial Institutions/ 

Banks
- - - - - - - - -

(e) Others - - - - - - - - -
Sub-Total A(1): 160,656 - 160,656 0.01 160,656 - 160,656 0.01 -

(2) Foreign
(a) Individuals (NRIs/Foreign 

Individuals)
- - - - - - - - -

(b) Bodies Corporate 1,764,165,424 - 1,764,165,424 47.46 1,764,165,424 - 1,764,165,424 47.46 -
(c) Institutions - - - - - - - - -
(d) Qualified Foreign 

Investor
- - - - - - - - -

(e) Others - - - - - - - - -
Sub-Total A(2): 1,764,165,424 - 1,764,165,424 47.46 1,764,165,424 - 1,764,165,424 47.46 -
Total A=A(1)+A(2) 1,764,326,080 - 1,764,326,080 47.47 1,764,326,080 - 1,764,326,080 47.47 -

(B) PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING
(1) Institutions
(a) Mutual Funds/UTI 418,739,154 7,200 418,746,354 11.27 405,526,471 - 405,526,471 10.91 (0.36)
(b) Financial Institutions/

Banks
241,397,734 36,420 241,434,154 6.50 245,977,836 24,420 246,002,256 6.62 0.12

(c) Central Government/ 
State Government(s)

- - - - - - - - -

(d) Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - -
(e) Insurance Companies 29,511,947 - 29,511,947 0.79 29,511,947 - 29,511,947 0.79 -
(f) Foreign Institutional 

Investors
611,421,324 9,784 611,431,108 16.45 564,213,907 4,840 564,218,747 15.18 (1.27)

(g) Foreign Venture Capital 
Investors

- - - - - - - - -

(h) Qualified Foreign 
Investor

- - - - - - - - -

(i) Others - - - - - - - - -
Qualified Institutional 
Buyer

90 - 90 0.00 12,705,369 - 12,705,369 0.34 0.34

Alternate investment 
Funds

5,538,902 - 5,538,902 0.15 4,616,476 - 4,616,476 0.12 (0.03)

Sub-Total B(1): 1,306,609,151 53,404 1,306,662,555 35.15 1,262,552,006 29,260 1,262,581,266 33.96 (1.19)
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Category 
Code

Category of 
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year April 1, 2019

No. of Shares held at the  
end of the year March 31, 2020 %

Change
during

the yearDemat Physical Total

% of
Total

Shares Demat Physical Total

% of
Total

Shares

(I) (II) (III) (IV) (V) (VI) (VII) (VIII) (IX) (X) (XI)

(2) Non-Institutions
(a) Bodies Corporate 116,326,606 350,764 116,677,370 3.14 82,586,624 315,675 82,902,299 2.23 (0.91)
(b) Individuals

(i)  �Individuals holding 
nominal share capital 
Up to ` 1 lakh

197,191,060 11,364,303 208,555,363 5.61 257,037,013 9,654,763 266,691,776 7.17 1.56

(ii) �Individuals holding 
nominal share capital 
in excess of ` 1 lakh

16,542,870 - 16,542,870 0.45 13,653,174 - 13,653,174 0.37 (0.08)

(c) Others
Clearing Members 5,193,604 - 5,193,604 0.14 10,599,376 - 10,599,376 0.29 0.15
Foreign Bodies 7,000 - 7,000 0.00 7,000 - 7,000 0.00 -
Foreign Bodies – DR 1,270,234 - 1,270,234 0.03 28,859 - 28,859 0.00 (0.03)
Foreign Nationals 1,280 - 1,280 0.00 200 - 200 0.00 (0.00)
HUF 8,116,238 - 8,116,238 0.22 9,984,754 - 9,984,754 0.27 0.05
I E P F 2,407,129 - 2,407,129 0.06 4,463,642 - 4,463,642 0.12 0.06
NBFC 45,235 - 45,235 0.00 17,432 - 17,432 0.00 (0.00)
Non-Resident Indians 5,776,912 147,799 5,924,711 0.16 7,364,865 93,307 7,458,172 0.20 0.04
NRI Non-Repatriation 2,965,013 - 2,965,013 0.08 3,337,542 - 3,337,542 0.09 0.01
Overseas Corporate 
Bodies

1,100 - 1,100 0.00 1,100 - 1,100 0.00 -

ESOS Trust 14,998,702 - 14,998,702 0.40 14,378,261 - 14,378,261 0.39 (0.01)
Trusts 14,719,947 2,756 14,722,703 0.40 14,982,742 2,756 14,985,498 0.40 -

(d) Qualified Foreign 
Investor

- - - - - - - - -

Sub-Total B(2): 385,562,930 11,865,622 397,428,552 10.69 418,442,584 10,066,501 428,509,085 11.53 0.84
Total B=B(1)+B(2): 1,692,172,081 11,919,026 1,704,091,107 45.84 1,680,994,590 10,095,761 1,691,090,351 45.49 (0.35)
Total (A+B): 3,456,498,161 11,919,026 3,468,417,187 93.31 3,445,320,670 10,095,761 3,455,416,431 92.96 (0.35)

(C) SHARES HELD BY CUSTODIANS,AGAINST WHICH DEPOSITORY RECEIPTS HAVE BEEN ISSUED
(1) Promoter and Promoter 

Group
99,292,708 - 99,292,708 2.67 99,292,708 - 99,292,708 2.67 -

(2) Public 149,486,744 - 149,486,744 4.02 162,487,500 - 162,487,500 4.37 0.35
GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C): 3,705,277,613 11,919,026 3,717,196,639 100.00 3,707,100,878 10,095,761 3,717,196,639 100.00

b)	 Shareholding of Promoter/Promoter Group

Sl.  
No. Shareholder’s Name

Shareholding at the beginning  
of the year (April 1, 2019)

Shareholding at the end  
of the year (March 31, 2020)

Change in Shareholding 
during the year

No. of Shares

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

Company

% of Shares 
pledged/ 

encumbered to 
total shares No. of Shares

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

Company

% of Shares 
pledged/ 

encumbered to 
total shares

No. of 
shares %

1 Finsider International 
Company Limited

401,496,480 10.80 0 401,496,480 10.80 0 0 0.00

2 Twin Star Holdings 
Limited(1)

1,379,377,457 37.11 0 1,379,377,457 37.11 0 0 0.00

3 Westglobe Limited 44,343,139 1.19 0 44,343,139 1.19 0 0 0.00
4 Welter Trading Limited 38,241,056 1.03 0 38,241,056 1.03 0 0 0.00
5 Agarwal Galvanising 

Private Limited(2)

0 0.00 0 NA NA NA NA NA

6 Hare Krishna Packaging 
Private Limited

0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

7 Sterlite Metal Rolling Mills 
Private Limited

0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00
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Sl.  
No. Shareholder’s Name

Shareholding at the beginning  
of the year (April 1, 2019)

Shareholding at the end  
of the year (March 31, 2020)

Change in Shareholding 
during the year

No. of Shares

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

Company

% of Shares 
pledged/ 

encumbered to 
total shares No. of Shares

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

Company

% of Shares 
pledged/ 

encumbered to 
total shares

No. of 
shares %

8 Richter Holdings Limited, 
Cyprus

0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

9 Vedanta Resources 
Cyprus Limited

0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

10 Vedanta Resources 
Holdings Limited

0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

11 Vedanta Finance UK 
Limited

0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

12 Monte Cello NV 
Netherlands

0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

13 Vedanta Resources 
Limited, UK (Earlier 
Vedanta Resources Plc)

0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

14 Vedanta Resources 
Finance Limited

0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

15 Vedanta Resources 
Finance II Plc

0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

16 Anil Agarwal Discretionary 
Trust

0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

17 Conclave PTC Limited 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00
18 Volcan Investments 

Limited
0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

19 Ankit Agarwal 36,300 0.00 0 36,300 0.00 0 0 0.00
20 Suman Didwania 87,696 0.00 0 87,696 0.00 0 0 0.00
21 Sakshi Mody 18,000 0.00 0 18,000 0.00 0 0 0.00
22 Pravin Agarwal 18,660 0.00 0 18,660 0.00 0 0 0.00
23 Pratik Pravin Agarwal 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00
24 Dwarka Prasad Agarwal(3) 0 0.00 0 NA NA NA NA NA
25 Anil Agarwal 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00
26 Vedvati Agarwal 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00
27 Navin Agarwal 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00
28 Kiran Agarwal 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00
29 Agnivesh Agarwal 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00
30 Priya Agarwal 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00

Total 1,863,618,788 50.14 0 1,863,618,788 50.14 0 0 0.00

(1)	 �Twinstar Holdings Limited (Promoter Group) holds 24,823,177 American Depository Shares (ADS) representing 99,292,708 equity 
shares. One (1) ADS represents four (4) equity shares.

(2)	 �Mr. Dwarka Prasad Agarwal was holding ~82% in Agarwal Galvanising Private Limited (Promoter Group). Hence this entity has 
been removed from Promoter Group category. This entity has also been dissolved.

(3)	 Mr. Dwakra Prasad Agarwal is not a part of the Promoter Group w.e.f. January 2, 2020 subsequent to his demise.

c)	 Change in Promoters’ Shareholding
	 There has been no change in the shareholding of Promoters during the FY 2019-20.

	 �Further, Mr. Dwakra Prasad Agarwal is not a part of the Promoter Group w.e.f. January 2, 2020 
subsequent to his demise.

	 �Mr. Dwarka Prasad Agarwal was holding ~82% in Agarwal Galvanising Private Limited (Promoter Group). Hence 
this entity has been removed from Promoter Group category. This entity has also been dissolved.
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d)	� Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and 
ADRs):

Sl.  
No. Shareholder’s Name

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the Year April 1, 2019

Change in Shareholding
(No. of shares)

Shareholding at the end  
of the Year March 31, 2020

No. of Shares

% of total 
shares of the 

Company Increase Decrease No. of Shares

% of total 
shares of the 

Company

1 Life Insurance Corporation of India 236,640,744 6.37 1,816,000 1,763,019 236,693,725 6.37
2 ICICI Prudential – Mutual Funds 183,639,924 4.94 27,779,469 24,523,363 186,896,030 5.03
3 HDFC Trustee Company Limited 

Account – Mutual Funds
96,269,671 2.59 4,942,533 9,230,876 91,981,328 2.47

4 PTC Cables Private Limited 42,730,200 1.15 - - 42,730,200 1.15
5 Unit Trust of India – Mutual Funds 33,702,384 0.91 10,632,512 18,404,991 25,929,905 0.70
6 State Bank of India – Mutual Funds 31,933,418 0.86 20,769,036 11,047,163 41,655,291 1.12
7 Reliance Capital Trustee Co. Limited 

Account – Mutual Funds
30,143,895 0.81 25,819,759 39,445,251 16,518,403 0.44

8 Vanguard Emerging Markets Stock 
Index Fund Series

26,354,101 0.71 124,503 1,962,593 24,516,011 0.66

9 Vanguard Total International Stock 
Index Fund

25,161,567 0.68 3,411,655 669,228 27,903,994 0.75

10 Government of Singapore 25,079,571 0.67 9,471,389 11,991,184 22,559,776 0.61

*The shares of the Company are traded on daily basis and hence the date wise increase/decrease in shareholding is not indicated. 
Shareholding is consolidated based on permanent account number (PAN) of the shareholder.

e)	 Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl.  
No.

Name of the
Director or KMP

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Date

Increase/
Decrease

in share
holding Reasons

Cumulative Shareholding  
during the year

No. of Shares

% of total 
shares of the 

Company No. of Shares

% of total 
shares of the 

Company

1 Mr. GR Arun Kumar
Whole-Time Director &  
Chief Financial Officer

8,000
(equity 
shares)

0.00% - - - 8,000 0.00%

2 Mr. Aman Mehta(1)

Non-Executive Independent Director
474 0.00% - - - 474 0.00%

Notes:
*No other Directors or KMPs besides the above hold shares in the Company.
(1)Ceased to be an Independent Director effective close of business hours on May 16, 2020.

V.	 INDEBTEDNESS 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans 
excluding deposits Unsecured Loans Deposits

Total  
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) 	 Principal Amount 26,026 16,178 - 42,204
ii)	 Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii)	 Interest accrued but not due 889 6 - 895
Total (i+ii+iii) 26,915 16,184 - 43,099
Change in Indebtedness during the year
Additions- Principal amount 11,173 40,045 - 51,218
Reductions- Principal amount (6,958) (47,527) - (54,485)
Net Change relating to principle amount 4,215 (7,482) - (3,267)
Net movement in interest due but not paid - - - -
Net movement in interest accrued but not due 151 (2) - 149
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i)	 Principal Amount 30,241 8,696 - 38,937
ii)	 Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii)	 Interest accrued but not due 1,040 4 - 1,044
Total (i+ii+iii) 31,281 8,700 - 39,981
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VI.	 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
The emoluments of the Directors for financial year 2019-20 are as follows:

A.	 Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and/or Manager and Key Managerial Personnel:

Particulars
Navin  

Agarwal(1)

GR Arun 
Kumar(2)

Srinivasan 
Venkatakrishnan(3)

Prerna 
Halwasiya

Total
Designation Executive Chairman WTD & CFO WTD & CEO CS
Period FY 2019-20

Gross salary
(a)	 �Salary as per provisions contained 

in Section 17(1) of the Income-
tax Act, 1961

97,727,653 34,952,427 90,102,400 3,540,420 226,322,900

(b)	 �Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961*

8,812,739 59,600 7,138,056 - 16,010,395

(c)	 �Profits in lieu of salary under 
Section of the 17(3) of Income-
tax Act, 1961

- - - - -

Stock Option@

Sweat Equity - - - - -
Commission - - - - -
- as % of profit - - - - -
- others, specify 58,198,160 20,006,757 16,720,555 884,312 95,809,784
(Annual Performance Bonus^)
Others, please specify (PF, 
Superannuation, Medical and LTA)

5,879,400 3,085,840 1,487,050 210,444 10,662,734

Total (A) 170,617,952 58,104,624 115,448,061 4,635,176 348,805,813
Overall Ceiling as per the Act 11% of Net Profits

Notes:
^The Annual Performance bonus to Executive Directors & KMPs is for FY 2018-19 which is paid during FY 2019-20.
* Value of Perquisites u/s 17(2) of Income-tax Act, 1961 does not include perquisite value of Superannuation. However, contribution 
to Superannuation is shown under ‘Others’. Further as the liabilities for defined benefit plan, i.e., gratuity are provided on accrual 
basis for the Company as a whole, the amounts pertaining to WTDs & Key Management Personnel are not included above.
1.	 �Additionally, Mr. Navin Agarwal has been paid gratuity amounting to ` 70,665,923/- and leave encashment amounting to  

` 12,520,955/- during the year upon attaining the age of 58 years as per Company policies.
	 Mr. Navin Agarwal was re-designated as Executive Vice-Chairman of the Company w.e.f. April 1, 2020.
	 �Mr. Navin Agarwal has been awarded 435,960 units in FY 2019 and 513,260 units in FY 2020 under Long-Term Incentive Plan of 

Vedanta Resources Limited.
	 Sitting fees and commission paid to Mr. Navin Agrawal from HZL ` 250,000 and ` 1,500,000 respectively during the FY 2019-20.
2.	 �Mr. GR Arun Kumar was re-appointed as a Whole-Time Director & CFO w.e.f. November 22, 2019 for a term of 2 years.
3.	 �Mr. S Venkat is based out of UK and was paid remuneration in GBP during the FY 2019-20 of which 80% was paid by Vedanta 

Limited and 20% by Vedanta Resources Limited (VRL). The 80% amount was paid by Vedanta in the form of reimbursement 
to VRL and paid to Mr. Venkat through VRL account. The 20% remuneration amounting to ` 28,862,015 (£ 320,325) has 
been paid by VRL.

	 �Benefits paid/given in FY 2019-20 to Mr. Venkat as per his appointment letter are mentioned under Perquisite.
	 �In addition to above compensation Mr. Venkat has been paid buy out awards as per agreement amounting to ` 95,240,939 

(£1,057,030) by Vedanta Resources Limited.
	 �Mr. Venkat has been awarded 380,640 units in FY 2019 and 448,140 units in FY 2020 under Long-Term Incentive Plan of Vedanta 

Resources Limited. These units will be forfeited on account of exit from the organisation on April 5, 2020.
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B.	 Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors
Total Amount 

(`) 

1. Independent Directors
a)	 �Fee for attending board/committee Meetings Mr. Aman Mehta(1) 900,000

Mr. K Venkataramanan(2) 550,000
Ms. Lalita D Gupte 1,050,000
Mr. Mahendra Kumar Sharma(3) 850,000
Mr. UK Sinha 900,000
Mr. Ravi Kant(4) 150,000

b)	 Commission Mr. Aman Mehta(1) 7,500,000
Mr. K Venkataramanan(2) 7,500,000
Ms. Lalita D Gupte 7,500,000
Mr. Mahendra Kumar Sharma(3) 6,250,000
Mr. UK Sinha 7,500,000
Mr. Ravi Kant(4) 1,250,000

c)	 Others, please specify
Total (1) 41,900,000

2. Other Non-Executive Directors
a)	 �Fee for attending board / committee meetings Ms. Priya Agarwal(5) 400,000

Mr. Tarun Jain(6) 400,000
b)	 Commission Ms. Priya Agarwal(5) 7,500,000

Mr. Tarun Jain(6) 30,000,000
c)	 �Others, please specify (includes salary, allowances, contribution 

to PF & superannuation, perquisites & LTIP value)
Total (2) 38,300,000
Total (B)= (1+2) Nil 80,200,000
Overall Ceiling as per the Act for directors who are neither MD nor 
WTD

1% of Net Profit

Total Remuneration (A) + (B) 429,005,813

1.	 �Mr. Aman Mehta ceased to be an Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. close of business of hours on May 16, 2020 
consequent to completion of his tenure.

2.	 �Shareholders approved continuation of directorship of Mr. K Venkataramanan as an Independent Director from the day he 
attained the age of 75 years i.e. December 11, 2019 till the expiry of his current term till March 31, 2020 and further re-
appointed him for a 2nd and final term of one year effective from April 1, 2020 till March 31, 2021.

3.	 �Mr. MK Sharma was appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. June 1, 2019.
4.	 �Mr. Ravi Kant ceased to be Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. close of business hours on May 31, 2019 upon 

completion of his tenure.
5.	 �Ms. Priya Agarwal has been re-appointed as the Non-Executive Director of the Company w.e.f. May 17, 2020 for a term of 3 years.
6.	 �Mr. Tarun Jain has been paid Annual Performance Bonus for the FY 2018-19 in FY 2019-20 of ` 41,974,746 in his capacity as 

Executive Director of the Company for FY 2018-19. Mr. Tarun Jain has been granted 280,630 options under Vedanta Limited 
Employee Stock Option Scheme.

VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: -
There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of offences during the year ended March 31, 2020.
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Annexure D

To,
The Members
Vedanta Limited
1st Floor, C Wing,
Unit 103, Corporate Avenue Atul Projects,
Chakala, Andheri (East), 
Mumbai – 400 093, Maharashtra

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the 
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate governance practices by 
Vedanta Limited (hereinafter called the “Company”). 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 
expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, 
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company and also 
the information provided by the Company, its officers, 
agents and authorised representatives during the 
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in 
our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period 
covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder 
and also that the Company has proper Board‑processes 
and compliance-mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting 
made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, 
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 
2020 according to the provisions of:

(i)	 �The Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the rules 
made thereunder;

(ii)	 �The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 
(“SCRA”) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii)	 �The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations 
and Bye-laws framed thereunder to the extent 
of Regulation 76 of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Depositories and Participants) 
Regulations, 2018;

(iv)	 �Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and 
the rules and regulations made thereunder 
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, 
Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings;

(v)	 �The following Regulations and Guidelines 
prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”):-

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
for the financial year ended March 31, 2020

	 (a)	 �The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

	 (b)	 �The Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015;

	 (c)	 �The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018;

	 (d)	 �The Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 
Regulations, 2014;

	 (e)	 �The Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008;

	 (f)	 �The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 
Companies Act and dealing with client to the 
extent of securities issued;

	 (g)	 �The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2009; Not Applicable

	 (h)	 �The Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 
1998; Not Applicable

(vi)	 �The Management has identified and confirmed 
the following laws as being specifically applicable 
to the Company:

	 a)	 �The Mines and Minerals (Development and 
Regulation) Act, 2015 and the rules and 
regulations made thereunder.

	 b)	 �Indian Boilers Act, 1923 and rules and 
regulations made thereunder.

	 c)	 �Manufacture, Storage and Import of Hazardous 
Chemical Rule, 1989.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable 
clauses/Regulations of the following:

(i)	 �Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute 
of Company Secretaries of India and notified by 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

(ii)	 �Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015.
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During the period under review, the Company has 
substantially complied with the provisions of the 
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. 
mentioned above.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly 
constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors 
and Non-Executive Directors. The changes in the 
composition of the Board of Directors that took place 
during the period under review were carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act. The Company 
has made an application with the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs to obtain the approval for the appointment of 
Mr. Srinivasan Venkatakrishnan for his appointment as 
Whole-Time Director designated as CEO of the Company 
with effect from March 01, 2019 in terms of Section 
196,197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the same is still awaited.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule 
the Board/Committee Meetings. Agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent atleast seven days in 
advance except in case where meetings were convened 
at shorter notice. A system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the 
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee 
Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the 
minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or 
Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

Notes:
i.	 �This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and forms an integral part of this report.
ii.	 �Due to restricted movement amid COVID-19 pandemic, we conducted the secretarial audit by examining the Secretarial Records 

including Minutes, Documents, Registers and other records etc., and some of them received by way of electronic mode from the 
Company and could not be verified from the original records. The management has confirmed that the records submitted to us 
are true and correct.

iii.	 �This Report is limited to the Statutory Compliances on laws/ regulations/ guidelines listed in our report which have been 
complied by the Company up to the date of this Report pertaining to Financial Year 2019-2020. We are not commenting on the 
Statutory Compliances whose due dates are extended by Regulators from time to time due to COVID-19 or still there is time 
period to comply with such compliances.

We further report that there are adequate systems and 
processes in the Company commensurate with the size 
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations 
and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, following 
major events have happened which are deemed to have 
major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance 
of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, 
guidelines, standards etc.

1.	 �The Company has issued Non-Convertible 
Debentures of ` 4,920 Crores during the 
period under review.

2.	 �The Company has redeemed Non-Convertible 
Debentures of ` 1,800 Crores during the 
period under review.

3.	 �Company commenced implementation of the 
Resolution Plan of Ferro Alloys Corporation Limited 
(FACOR) under the Corporate Insolvency Resolution 
Process (CIRP) of the Bankruptcy Code after the 
same was approved by the NCLT, Cuttack on 
January 30, 2020.

For Chandrasekaran Associates
Company Secretaries

Dr. S Chandrasekaran
Senior Partner

Membership No. A1644
Date: April 29, 2020� Certificate of Practice No. 715
Place: Delhi � UDIN: F001644B000173959
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Annexure-A to Secretarial Audit report

To,
The Members
Vedanta Limited
1st Floor, C Wing,
Unit 103, Corporate Avenue Atul Projects,
Chakala, Andheri (East),  
Mumbai - 400093, Maharashtra

1.	 �Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our responsibility is 
to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2.	 �We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on the random test basis 
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we 
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.	 �We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts 
of the Company.

4.	 �Whenever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 
regulations and happening of events etc.

5.	 �The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards 
is the responsibility of Management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on 
random test basis.

6.	 �The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy 
or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Chandrasekaran Associates
Company Secretaries

Dr. S Chandrasekaran
Senior Partner

Membership No. A1644
Date: April 29, 2020� Certificate of Practice No. 715
Place: Delhi � UDIN: F001644B000173959
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Annexure E

(A)	 Conservation of Energy:
	 �Conservation of natural resources continues to be 

the key focus area of your Company. Some of the 
important steps taken in this direction follow.

	 OIL & GAS BUSINESS
	 Rajasthan Operations:
	 i.	 �Conversion of Diesel driven engines to 

electric motor at MS-01 having GHG 
emission reduction potential of ~1,000 
tonnes of CO2e/annum.

	 ii.	 �Replacement of conventional lights at 
MBA with LEDs with saving potential of 
12,000 kWh/annum.

	 iii.	 �Replacement of conventional 160W cellar pit 
lights with 60 W Flameproof LED fixtures at 
RGT gas well pads resulted in power saving of 
12,500 kWh/annum.

	 iv.	 �Utilisation of Associated gas for Power 
generation and thereby reducing GHG emission 
by avoiding flaring of gas. Gas Based Engine 
Generators installed at RGT bridge Plant 
(3*1.1 MW) & MWP LSF (2*1.1 MW) resulted 
in reduction of GHG emission by ~16,000 
tonnes of CO2e.

	 v.	 �A heat traced line with isolation valves to 
IWBH has been installed from incoming Well 
fluid header to Raag Oil WP#1 from Raag Oil 
WP#3 for maintaining the temperature > 65°C 
which was earlier meet by DG set operations. 
GHG emission reduction potential ~1,000 
tonnes of CO2e/annum.

	 vi.	 �Installation of Electrical Boiler at Operation 
Base MPT Laundry by replacement 
of Diesel Boiler.

	 Ravva and Cambay Operations:
	 i.	 �Installation of PCV in Contract-1 Gas 

Treatment plant to achieve retro grade 
condensation. Fuel gas consumption reduced 
by 1360 scm per day.

	 ii.	 �Use of single water injection pump during 
lower water injection regime. Energy Savings 
of ~10,000 kWh/day, Fuel gas reduction of 
~7,440 scm/day.

	 iii.	 �Installation of LED lights and replacement of 
fluorescent/HSPV lamps at various locations 
in Ravva & CB Plant premises and perimeters 
were carried out to save energy.

	 COPPER BUSINESS
	 i.	 �VFD Installation for TLB Blower – Electric 

energy reduction (Up to 140 kWhr/
Day reduction).

	 ii.	 �Installation of Crane Main Hoist drive – 
Electrical energy reduction (Up to 57,000 kWhr 
per month reduction).

	 iii.	 �Replacement of existing lights in Cell house 
LED lights – Electrical energy reduction (Up to 
28,000 kWhr annually).

	 iv.	 �Emulsification of FO for ACP operations – 
Reduction in Furnace Oil Consumption.

	 v.	 �Installation of VRF Units for Air 
conditioning system.

	 IRON ORE BUSINESS:
	 VAB:
	 i.	 �Usage of blast furnace waste dust in sinter mix 

and oxygen enrichment in sinter combustion 
burner to reduce coke breeze consumption 
from 58 kg/TS to 56 Kg/TS resulting in saving 
of 11 million K Cal.

	 ii.	 �Production of foundry grade pig iron outside 
the blast furnace (Qty. 129,752 T) by using 
Ferro-silicon compound resulting in saving of 
40Kg/THM coke consumption.

	 iii.	 �Minimising unload run hours of compressor by 
reducing the setting of idle runtime, achieving 
power saving of 78,750 kWh/annum.

	 iv.	 �Conducted compressed air leakage audit 
in PID-1, PID-2 and MCD and arrested the 
compressed air leaking points (Saving – 
504,000 kWh/annum).

	 v.	 �Replacement of conventional lamps 
with the LED lamps in Value Addition 
Business in phased manner (Saving – 
219,000 kWh/annum).

	 vi.	 �Retrofitting of compressor with energy 
efficient compressor in Blast furnace-3  
(Saving – 126,000 kWh/annum).

	 vii.	 �Installation of lighting automation boxes  
(10 Nos.) in PID-1 (Saving – 7,300 kWh/annum).

	 viii.	 �Replacement of existing motors with 
energy efficient motors (Saving – 
168,000 kWh/annum).
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	 ix.	 �Elimination of 7 roll distributors in sinter plant 
(Saving – 58,800 kWh/annum).

	 x.	 �Elimination of P8 conveyor by providing 
chute arrangement in SP (Saving – 
42,000 kWh/annum).

	 IOK:
	 i.	 �Replacement of around 100 Nos. sodium 

vapor lamp with LED resulting in saving of 
46,080 kWh/annum.

	 ii.	 �Replaced 22KW motor with 18.5 KW 
motor for conv-3 resulting in savings of 
20,160 kWh/annum.

	 iii.	 �Replaced 15 KW motor with 11 KW 
motor for conv-7 resulting in savings of 
23,040 kWh/annum.

	 POWER BUSINESS:
	 2400MW Jharsuguda:
	 i.	 �Replacement of Air preheater basket & seals 

for Unit#4 units to reduce the high flue gas 
exit temperature to design level saving 0.9 
kcal/kWh in heat rate and 2,678 kWh in PA 
fans consumption.

	 ii.	 �Replacement of Air preheater basket & seals 
for Unit#1 units to reduce the high flue gas 
exit temperature to design level saving 1.1 
kcal/kWh in heat rate and 3,659 kWh in PA 
fans consumption.

	 iii.	 �Unit#4 flue gas duct leakages and Boiler 
air ingress rectification to reduced ID fans 
consumption by 6,666 kWh.

	 iv.	 �Unit#1 replacement of flue gas ducts 
to arrest air leakages to reduce ID fans 
consumption by 1,100 kWh.

	 v.	 �Arrest compressed air leakages in the 
plant, stopping of one compressor and 
saving 250 kWh.

	 vi.	 �Replace fluorescent and metal halide lamps 
with LED, saving of 0.011 MU.

	 vii.	 �Replaced timer-based drain valves with level 
sensor based drain valves in instrument air 
tanks/receivers.

	 viii.	 �CW pump running optimisation at partial loads 
and transition ambient situations.

	 ix.	 �Mill Liner Replacement, Ball segregation & 
Top-up in 12 Mill which results the Mill Output 
from 60 TPH to 85 TPH to reduce the power 
consumption of Mills.

	 CPP 1215MW Jharsuguda:
	 i.	 �Replacement of Air preheater basket for 

2 units to reduce the very high flue gas 
exit temperature to design level saving 
1.8 kcal/kWh in heat rate and 550 kWh in 
PA consumption.

	 ii.	 �Sliding pressure operation during partial load 
to save 3.2 kcal/kWh in heat rate and 200 Kw 
in BFP consumption.

	 iii.	 �Reduction of unaccounted loss by 6 
kcal and reduce turbine heat rate from 
2,100 to 2,094 kcal.

	 iv.	 �Establish mill operating window to improve air 
fuel ratio up to 1.1.

	 v.	 �Rectification of Turbine internal fins and 
glands to achieve saving of 1.2 kcal/kWh 
 in heat rate.

	 vi.	 �Replacement of Air preheater seals to 
reduce ID and PA fans consumption by 
2.2 MU annually.

	 vii.	 �Optimisation of operational parameters i.e. 
SH,RH spray and SH,RH steam temperature, 
water chemistry giving saving of 0.7 gms/
kWh in heat rate.

	 viii.	 �U#1,3,5,6,9 partial FF bag replacement with 
new bag (emission reduced from 42 µmg/m3 to 
30 µmg/m3 and ID fan consumption reduction 
by 1 MU annually).

	 ix.	 �Sp. Raw consumption reduce from 2.03 to 2.00 
by maintaining COC (Cycle of Concentration) 
and leakage arresting in raw water pipeline.

	 x.	 �Boiler Excess air optimisation by pursuance of 
internally developed Decision Chart to reduce 
extra power consumption by fans.

	 xi.	 Stopping of One CW pump Load <105MW.

	 ALUMINIUM BUSINESS
	 Smelter Plant Jharsuguda:
	 Electrical Energy:
	 DC Energy saving:
	 i.	 �Changing of non-ES pots with 100% 

graphitised energy saving cathodes achieving 
reduction in Specific DC energy consumption.

	 ii.	 Reduction in stop pot voltage.

	 iii.	 Bolt drop reduction in potline.
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	 AC auxiliary Energy saving
	 i.	 �Installation of mechanical drain valves in 

condensate piping of compressor.

	 ii.	 �VFD installation in Reduction compressor 
pump house, cooling tower fan motor in 
rodding shop & pump house cold water pump 
at Casthouse-2.

	 iii.	 �HFO consumption reduction at bake oven by 
implementing various Six Sigma techniques.

	 iv.	 �Replacement of conventional lights with LED 
fittings at Casthouse-2 shop floor, 600+ in 
potline high bay, 600+ in potline courtyard.

	 v.	 �Replacement of 150+ nos. of conventional 
streetlights and 25+ nos. of hight mast fittings 
with LED fittings.

	 vi.	 �Installation of energy power saver in place of 
lighting transformer at Casthouse-3.

	 vii.	 �Optimisation of ID fan operation in FTP.

	 viii.	 �Replacement of Conventional (Cylindrical) 
Filter bag to star type Filter Bag in potline FTP.

	 ix.	 �Cooling Ramp VFD installation in all 
baking furnace.

	 x.	 �Provision of an external compressor unit for 
seal pressure checking for Reduction of diesel 
consumption in MTV by prevention of idle 
running of engine during seal pressure check.

	 xi.	 �Cooling tower automation in utility Area.

	 Lanjigarh – Refinery:
	 �The following major energy conservation measures 

are taken at Lanjigarh:-

	 i.	 �Installation of 100KWp roof top solar power 
plant with annual production of 1.4 lakhs unit 
of electrical energy.

	 ii.	 �Replacement of 4,000 numbers of 
conventional lights with LED. Annual saving of 
9.6 lakhs unit of electrical energy.

	 iii.	 �Replacement of pulley for oversized pump 
motor in white-1 area.

	 iv.	 �Installation of 2 nos. 45KW VFD in 
milk of lime area.

	 Lanjigarh – CGPP:
	 i.	 �Replacement of conventional lights with LED. 

Annual saving of 41,786 kWh.

	 ii.	 �Ceramic coating in CW pump impeller. Annual 
saving of 28,866 kWh.

(B)	� Additional investments and proposals, 
if any, being implemented for reduction 
of consumption of energy

	 OIL & GAS BUSINESS:
	 Rajasthan Operations:
	 i.	 �Commissioning of 2 x 1.1 MW GEG’s 

at NI-02 field.

	 ii.	 �Feasibility study completed for roof top solar 
power and concluded 4 MW potential.

	 Ravva Operations:
	 i.	 �Procurement of 500 nos. of 20W LED light 

fittings for replacing of existing 40 W 
fluorescent lamps in LQ & Plant and would 
corresponding to saving of 43,800 kWh/year.

	 ii.	 �Procurement of 150 nos. of 60W LED light 
fittings for replacing of existing 70 W HPSV 
lamps in Plant and would corresponding to 
saving of 6,570 kWh/year.

	 iii.	 �Procurement of 40 nos. of 150 W LED light 
fittings for replacing of existing 250 W HPSV 
Lights in Plant and would corresponding to 
saving of 17,520 kWh/year.

	 iv.	 �Water injection single pump operation (P-1509) 
during less water injection regime thus saving 
fuel gas for GTG.

	 v.	 �Installation of PCV in Contract-1 Gas 
Treatment plant to reduce power consumption 
for propane system.

	 Cambay Operations:
	 i.	 �Installation of LED lights at Perimeter wall and 

few more areas inside plant premises.

	 COPPER BUSINESS:
	 i.	 �1MW Solar power Plant in Chinchpada 

refinery – Project.

	 ii.	 �Efficiency Improvement of Boiler house 
from 80% to 89%.

	 iii.	 �Replacement of existing High mast lights 
with LED lights.

	 iv.	 �Planning to set up sewage treatment plant to 
treat Municipal sewage to generate fresh water 
for plant and nearby villagers’ use.

	 v.	 �Planning to setup desalinated plant to self-
sustain on the water requirement.

	 vi.	 �Possibilities for green fuel alternative 
to Furnace oil.

	 vii.	 �Planning to implement Efficiency 
improvements in Air conditioning system.
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	 IRON ORE BUSINESS
	 VAB:
	 i.	 �Replacement of all conventional light fixtures 

with LED across Value Addition Business.

	 ii.	 �Replacement of cooling tower coupling shaft 
with composite fibre shaft.

	 iii.	 �Conducting energy audit from third party and 
implementation of recommendations.

	 IOK:
	 i.	 �Installed Automatic change over between 

Govt. supply and DG when either one is not 
available, resulting in reduction in diesel 
consumption by 48,000 L/annum.

	 ii.	 �Installed new high mast towers in different 
locations in mine and installation of new 
poles with LED luminaires, Increased safety, 
Increased illumination and decreased power 
usage due to usage of LED luminaires. 
Decreased usage of IR mobile lighting towers 
resulting in decreased diesel consumption of 
about 24,000 L/annum.

	 iii.	 �Replacement of 1,000 W Metal halide lights 
with LED 300 W in IR lights (20 nos. IR 
lights) resulting in savings of 0.5 Lts/day/IR/
month-18,000 L/annum.

	 POWER BUSINESS:
	 2400MW Jharsuguda Proposals:
	 i.	 �New design Eco tube replacement in boiler to 

reduce forced outage.

	 ii.	 Steam path audit of Turbine steam flow path.

	 iii.	 �Chemical cleaning of condenser tubes.

	 iv.	 �Separation of Vacuum pump suction line from 
HP & LP condenser.

	 v.	 �TDBFP internal inspection to increase 
efficiency while Capital Overhauling.

	 1215MW Jharsuguda Proposals:
	 i.	 �Installation of VFD’s for ID and PA 

fans (HT DRIVES).

	 ii.	 Firing of Biomass in blending with coal.

	 iii.	 Green cooling tower installation.

	 iv.	 �Automatic condenser ball cleaning 
system for condenser.

	 v.	 �Pulveriser gearbox oil replacement with 
energy efficient oil

	 vi.	 Installation of energy efficient motors.

ALUMINIUM BUSINESS

Sl. 
No. Project Target Area

Estimated 
Savings (kWh)

1 Replacement or 
Maintenance of Faulty 
Steam traps

DIG, EVAP, 
White 1, 
Red 2

1,359,000.00

2 Installation of rooftop 100 
KWp Solar Power panel

Admin 
building

128,109.60

3 VFD conversion of Good 
Quality Condensate pump: 
29-PU-0001B

Evaporation 60,924.60

4 Installation of Test Liquor 
VFD: 26-PU-0010

Evaporation 163,080.00

5 Running combination of 
most efficient pumps I & 
II in Raw water pumping 
station at Lanjigarh

Lanjigarh 
Pump House

452,600.00

6 Pulley replacement of 
oversized pumps to attain 
BEP

White 1 3,146,400.00

7 Energy management 
system and SCADA 
implementation in entire 
refinery

Refinery -

8 Replacement of 
conventional lighting 
system with LED

Area lighting, 
Office 
lighting and 
Floodlight

272,160.00

9 Use of blowers instead of 
compressed air in Sump 
pumps

PDS, DIG 7,455,577.00

CGPP:
10 Turbine #1 vacuum 

improvement
Turbine #1 13,453,085.00

11 Increase in pump 
efficiency by applying 
corrosion resistance 
coating in CW pump 
impellers

CW Pump 82,992.00

12 Cooling Tower 
performance improvement

Cooling Tower 162,000.00

13 Installation of LED lights Boiler & AVR 9,597.60

(C)	 �Impact of above measures in (a) and (b) 
for reduction of energy consumption 
and consequent impact on cost of 
production of goods

	 OIL & GAS BUSINESS
	 Rajasthan Operations:
	 i.	 �Utilisation of associated gas for power and 

thereby avoiding flaring/GHG emission.

	 ii.	 �Conservation of diesel and electricity by 
installation of GEGs at satellite fields.
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	 Ravva Operations:
	 i.	 Single water injection pump operation.

		  �Energy Savings of ~10,000 kWh/day, Fuel 
gas reduction of ~7,440 scm/day and 
corresponding cost savings of ` 6.7 mm per 
annum considering 90 days operation in a year.

	 ii.	 �Installation of PCV in Contract-1 Gas 
Treatment plant to achieve Joule Thomson 
effect and provide TOR to gas treatment.

		  �Fuel gas consumption reduced by 1,360 scm/
day by stopping one Propane compressor in 
Contract-I and corresponding cost saving of 
4.96 mm ` per annum.

	 iii.	 �Total Savings from replacement of lights: 34 
mWh/annum (~170,000 ` per annum).

	 Cambay Operations:
	 i.	 �Installation of LED lights at various locations 

inside plant area: Total power savings due to 
the initiative would be 36,800 kWh/year and 
cost savings of ` 3.9 lakhs/year.

	 IRON ORE BUSINESS
	 VAB:
	 i.	 �The Energy Conservation measures 

undertaken in various areas in 2019-20 have 
an annual saving potential of 1,204 mWh of 
Electricity per annum for VAB.

	 IOK:
	 i.	 �The Energy Conservation measures 

undertaken in various areas in 2019-20 have 
an annual saving potential of 90 KL of Diesel & 
89.2 mWh of Electricity for IOK.

	 POWER BUSINESS
	 2400MW Jharsuguda:
	 •	 �Achieved lowest ever APC of 6.43% in U4 since 

commissioning in January 2020.

	 •	 �Reduction in Specific coal consumption by 2 
gms/kWh on annual basis.

	 •	 �Lower SOC achieved 0.01 ml/kWh 
in January 2020.

	 •	 �Lower SCC achieved 764 gm/kWh 
in December 2019.

	 •	 �Lower DM Makeup achieved 0.37% 
in January 2020.

	 1215MW Jharsuguda:
	 •	 �0.01% APC (Auxiliary Power Consumption) 

improvement in FY 2020 compared to FY 2019.

	 •	 �24% reduction in DM water consumption 
in FY 2020 compared to FY 2019 from 
1.003% to 0.766%.

	 •	 �0.01% APC (Auxiliary Power Consumption) 
improvement in FY 2020 compared to FY 2019.

	 •	 �0.08 ml/kWh reduction in specific oil 
consumption from 0.2 to .12 ml/kWh 
on annual basis.

	 Achieved best figures in APC since commissioning

Yearly 9.21 FY 20
Half Yearly 8.91 H2-20
Quarterly 8.83 Q3 FY 19-20
Month 8.79 Dec-19

	 ALUMINIUM BUSINESS:
	 Refinery:
	 i.	 �Reduction of Specific Electrical energy from 

235 kWh/T to 216 kWh/T

	 ii.	 �Reduction of specific FO consumption from 
71.23 kg/T to 70.59 kg/T

(D)	� The steps taken by the company for 
utilising alternate sources of energy

	 COPPER BUSINESS
	 i.	 �Initiated 1 MW Solar power project.

	 ii.	 �New Boiler procurement initiated to handle 
Natural Gas as well as Furnace Oil.

	 iii.	 �Planning to setup Sewage treatment plant to 
treat Municipal sewage to generate fresh water 
for plant & nearby villages’ usage.

	 iv.	 �Planning to setup a Natural gas terminal for 
alternate usage of FO & LPG.

	 v.	 �Planning to setup Desalination plant to self-
sustain on the water requirement.
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	� FORM OF DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH 
RESPECT TO TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R & D)

	 COPPER BUSINESS
	 �Specific areas in which R&D carried out 

by the Company:

	 i.	 �Alternate Material for pig iron.

	 ii.	 �Recovering of copper sulphate from 
the electrolyte.

	 iii.	 �Minor metals recovery from slime.

	 Iron Ore Business:
	 VAB:
	 �Specific areas in which R&D carried out 

by the Company:

	 i.	 �Sinter plant reduction in coke breeze 
consumption by utilisation of blast 
furnace waste dust.

	 ii.	 �Oxygen enrichment in sinter plant.

	 iii.	 �Pulverised coal injection in Blast furnace-1 & 2.

	 Benefits as a result of R&D
	 i.	 �Reduction in coke breeze consumption by 2 

kg/tonne of sinter.

	 ii.	 �Reduction in coke breeze consumption and 
reduction in internal return fines generation.

	 iii.	 �Replacement of coal with coke at a ratio of 0.8.

	 ALUMINIUM BUSINESS:
	 CPP Plant Jharsuguda:
	 i.	 Biomass feeding in blending with current coal.
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Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation

Efforts in brief made 
towards technology 
absorption, 
adaptation and 
innovation

OIL & GAS BUSINESS
Rajasthan Operations:
�� �Sand Guard and ADV Installation - Under polymer one of the common reasons of ESP 
pump failure is the broken/stuck shaft due to debris fall back. In the event of any planned/
unplanned shut down, sand guard installed above the pump holds all the debris and keep the 
pump shaft free from any debris which is produced once the system is restarted.

�� �Permanent Magnetic Motor (PMM) Installation: ESP wells are conventionally completed with 
Induction Motor (IM) which are less efficient and generate more heat. Under polymer flood, 
polymer sticks onto the hotter surface reducing heat dissipation resulting in continuous rise 
in motor temperature. Permanent magnetic motor due to its higher efficiency operates at 
lower temperature hence preventing polymer deposition on body of down-hole motor. Trial of 
3 system successfully completed in worst effected ESP wells.

�� �Advance Gas Handler (AGH) are helico axial pump which are capable of handling high 
percentage of free gas at pump intake and thus avoiding gas locking.

Technology pilots done in FY 2020:
Pilot projects completed:
�� Radial Jet Drilling in Mangala, Bhagyam & Aishwariya (MBA) injector wells.
�� Poly-acrylic scale inhibitor dosing in Mangala ESP wells.
�� Power-wave pulsating tools for Coil Tubing conveyed well cleanouts.
�� Boronised tubing in Bhagyam.

Pilot projects in progress:
�� Seismic Stimulation.
�� Clearwell installation on Artificial lift wells.
�� Agitator technology to support workover fishing.

Ravva and Cambay Operations:
�� �Platform based stimulation of injector wells were conducted using the in-house conceived, 
“Mini stimulation package”. This initiative has removed the weather dependency of well 
stimulation and requirement of platform supply vessel in Ravva for injector well stimulation. 
This project has resulted in improved water injection, enabling pressure maintenance of the 
block and improved production performance from the producer wells.

�� �Auto gas lift technique has been utilised for reviving shut-in wells. The shallow gas zones in 
existing wells were opened at a controlled rate to produce the wells using gas lift. E-line and 
tractor-stoker equipment were utilised for operations in the highly deviated wells like LB-10.

�� �A straddle gas lift packer system was installed as a retrofit gas lift system in well LB-5 
as the existing completion did not allow for a traditional gas lift set up. This resulted in a 
gain of ~250bopd.

�� �A jet pump was modified and improvised for accessing auto gas lift in GA-06, the quick turn 
around with this modification revived the well with 900 bopd production.

IRON ORE BUSINESS
VAB:
i.	 Pulverised coal injection in blast furnace 1 & 2.
ii.	 Oxygen enrichment in Sinter Plant and Blast furnace-1 & 2.
iii.	 Use of high thermal conductivity bricks for oven bed.
iv.	 Hydraulic compacting station in Met coke division.

POWER BUSINESS
2400MW Jharsuguda:
i.	 ��Implementation of Online boiler tube leakage detection system.

1215MW Jharsuguda:
ii.	 Biomass feeding in blending with current coal.
iii.	 Sliding pressure operation.

ALUMINIUM BUSINESS
i.	 SMART POT GE digital project kick-off in Smelter-II aimed at improving Potroom performance.
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Benefits derived as 
a result of above 
efforts e.g. product 
improvement, cost 
reduction, product 
development, import
substitution

OIL & GAS BUSINESS
Rajasthan Operations:
�� Sand Guard and ADV Installation in Rajasthan Operations:

−− �Sand Guard installation provided better protection of ESP pump from debris fall back 
avoiding pre-mature pump failures.

−− �Installation of sand guard also eliminates requirement of coiled tubing (saving per day cost~ 
5,000 USD) which is generally required for all the ESP related stimulations.

�� Permanent Magnetic Motor (PMM) Installation
−− �Elimination of increasing motor temperatures in ESP wells due to polymer sticking.
−− �Expected cost saving per year due to elimination of ESP stimulation (high MWT treatment) is 
approximately 2 MMUSD for the 3 wells.

�� Advance Gas Handlers (AGH)
−− �AGH provides better gas handling capacity avoiding frequent gas locking and maximise the 
fluid withdrawal from reservoir.

−− �It also eliminates ESP flushing stimulation required to flush out any trapped gas hence, 
reducing OPEX expenditure and improve overall ESP uptime.

Pilot projects completed:
i.	 �Radial Jet Drilling in MBA injectors – Sustenance of improved injection was twice as much as 

conventional treatments. Technology is proven and can be applied on field scale.

ii.	 �Poly-acrylic scale inhibitor – Scale inhibitor dosing slowed ESP motor heating & delayed ESP 
workovers thus providing better run life.

iii.	 �Power wave cleanout tools were used to clean hard/mature Iron sulphide scale deposition inside 
injector well’s tubing which otherwise can’t be cleaned out with conventional jetting. This provides 
sustained improvement in injectivities in water/polymer injector wells.

iv.	 �Boronised tubing is installed in 5 of Bhagyam PCP wells as a pilot. This has reduced the tubing 
wear considerably making way for improved well life and easier workovers.

Pilot projects in progress:
i.	 �Seismic stimulation – This technology is under trial application in Bhagyam field to improve 

production in an area of one mile by virtue of transmitting low frequency high energy elastic waves.

ii.	 �Clearwell - This technology is under trial application to reduce polymer deposition inside 
production tubing in ESP and Jet Pump oil producers through electric pulse. This can reduce the 
requirement of costly well intervention to improve well productivities.

iii.	 �Agitator – This technology is under trial application in complicated workovers wherein the tool as 
part of fishing BHA supports to release stuck pipe by continuous agitation generated by hydraulics.

IRON ORE BUSINESS
VAB:
i.	 Reduction in coke rate resulting reduced COP.
ii.	 Increase in productivity and reduction in coke rate.
iii.	 Improvement in coke oven productivity.
iv.	 Reduction in fines generation.

POWER BUSINESS
2400MW Jharsuguda:
i.	 Power cost reduction by 83 $/tonne.
ii.	 Reduction in forced outage time by 2.3%.
iii.	 Increase in station availability and PLF by 2%.

1215MW Jharsuguda:
i.	 Power cost reduction by 64 $/tonne.
ii.	 Reduction in turbine heat rate by 6 kcal & DM Make up % by 24%.
iii.	 Reduction of APC from 9.22% to 9.21%.

ALUMINIUM BUSINESS
CPP Plant Jharsuguda:
i.	 Power cost reduction by 64 $/tonne.
ii.	 Reduction in turbine heat rate by 6 kcal & DM Make up % by 24%.
iii.	 Reduction of APC from 9.22% to 9.21%.
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Details of technology imported:

Technology imported Year of import Has technology been fully absorbed

Oil & Gas Business Rajasthan Operations
Sand Guard – Equipment is manufactured 
outside India. The year of import FY 2020.

The trial has been successfully completed and 
field wise implementation is under progress.

Permanent Magnetic motors (PMM) are 
manufactured outside India and was imported 
 in FY 2019-20.

Yes. The Trial has been successfully 
completed. Phase wise full field 
implementation in under progress.

Equipment is manufactured outside India.  
The year of import FY 2019-20.

The trial has been completed.

Copper Division No

Iron Ore – Value  
Addition Business: 

Hydraulic 
compacting station 
in MCD Battery-1 and 
Battery-2

2018-19 [MCD]

Yes
Pulverised coal 
injection in Blast 
furnace 1& 2.

2017 [PID-1]

Power Business No

Aluminium Business No
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